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Name of issuer
Pawprint, Inc.

Legal status of issuer

Form
Corporation

Jurisdiction of Incorporation/Organization
Delaware

Date of organization
September 11, 2014

Physical address of issuer
1222 Harrison St., #2333, San Francisco, CA 94103

Website of issuer
www.getpawprint.com

Name of intermediary through which the Offering will be conducted
First Democracy VC

CIK number of intermediary
0001683054

SEC file number of intermediary
007-00076

CRD number, if applicable, of intermediary
285360

Amount of compensation to be paid to the intermediary, whether as a dollar amount or a percentage of the
Offering amount, or a good faith estimate if the exact amount is not available at the time of the filing, for
conducting the Offering, including the amount of referral and any other fees associated with the Offering

The issuer shall pay to the Intermediary at the conclusion of the offering a fee consisting of seven percent (7.0%)
commission based on the amount of investments raised in the offering and paid upon disbursement of the funds from
escrow at the time of closing.



Any other direct or indirect interest in the issuer held by the intermediary, or any arrangement for the
intermediary to acquire such an interest

The Intermediary shall receive Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units in a principal amount that
is equal to two percent (2.0%) of the aggregate principal amount of all Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future
Equity) Units issued in the Offering.

Type of security offered
Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units

Target number of Securities to be offered
50,000

Price (or method for determining price)
$1.00

Target offering amount
$50,000.00

Oversubscriptions accepted:
A Yes
O No

Oversubscriptions will be allocated:

[0 Pro-rata basis

[J First-come, first-served basis

A Other: At the Company’s discretion

Maximum offering amount (if different from target offering amount)
$500,000.00

Deadline to reach the target offering amount
January 29, 2018

NOTE: If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering amount at the
Offering deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering, investment commitments will be cancelled and

committed funds will be returned.

Current number of employees

5
Most recent fiscal year-end Prior fiscal year-end

Total Assets $186,305.00 $88,895.00

Cash & Cash Equivalents $125,445.00 $63.961.00
Accounts Receivable $0.00 $0.00

Short-term Debt $320,795.00 $988.00

Long-term Debt $0.00 $85,748.00
Revenues/Sales $730.00 $0.00
Cost of Goods Sold $29.00 $0.00
Taxes Paid $0.00 $0.00

Net Income -$136,340.00 -$2,479.00




The jurisdictions in which the issuer intends to offer the Securities:

Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, District Of Columbia, Florida,
Georgia, Guam, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland,
Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Puerto
Rico, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virgin Islands, U.S., Virginia,
Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, American Samoa, and Northern Mariana Islands



December 6, 2017
FORM C
Up to $500,000.00

Pawprint, Inc.

Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units

This Form C (including the cover page and all exhibits attached hereto, the "Form C") is being furnished by
Pawprint, Inc., a Delaware corporation (the "Company", as well as references to "we", "us", or "our"), to prospective
investors for the sole purpose of providing certain information about a potential investment in Crowd SAFE (Simple
Agreement for Future Equity) Units of the Company (the "Securities"). Purchasers of Securities are sometimes
referred to herein as "Purchasers". The Company intends to raise at least $50,000.00 and up to $500,000.00 from
Purchasers in the offering of Securities described in this Form C (this "Offering"). The minimum amount of
Securities that can be purchased is $100.00 per Purchaser (which may be waived by the Company, in its sole and
absolute discretion). The offer made hereby is subject to modification, prior sale and withdrawal at any time.

The rights and obligations of the holders of Securities of the Company are set forth below in the section
entitled "The Offering and the Securities--The Securities". In order to purchase Securities, a prospective investor
must complete and execute a Subscription Agreement. Purchases or "Subscriptions" may be accepted or rejected by
the Company, in its sole and absolute discretion. The Company has the right to cancel or rescind its offer to sell the
Securities at any time and for any reason.

The Offering is being made through First Democracy VC (the "Intermediary"). The Intermediary will be
entitled to receive a cash fee consisting of a seven percent (7.0%) based on the amount of investments raised in the
Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the time of closing, and Crowd SAFE (Simple
Agreement for Future Equity) Units in a principal amount that is equal to two percent (2.0%) of the aggregate
principal amount of all Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units issued in the Offering related to
the purchase and sale of the Securities.

Price to Purchasers Cig;:icsesilj)iis (211;1((12) Net Proceeds
e Aot $100.00 $7.00 $93.00
A%%ﬁffif; Z‘.ii‘;ﬂ“,i’t"‘ $50,000.00 $3.500.00 $46.500.00
N G ering Amount $500.000.00 $35.000.00 $465.000.00
(1) This excludes fees to Company’s advisors, such as attorneys and accountants.



2) The Intermediary shall receive Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units in a principal
amount that is equal to two percent (2%) of the aggregate principal amount of all Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement
for Future Equity) Units in connection with the Offering.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this Offering unless you can
afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own
examination of the issuer and the terms of the Offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
Securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or
regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or adequacy of this
document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any Securities
offered or the terms of the Offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any Offering
document or literature. These Securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, neither
the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities authority has made an independent
determination that these Securities are exempt from registration. The Company filing this Form C for an
offering in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and pursuant to Regulation CF (§ 227.100 et seq.)
must file a report with the Commission annually and post the report on its website at www.getpawprint.com
no later than 120 days after the end of each fiscal year covered by the report. The Company may terminate its
reporting obligations in the future in accordance with Rule 202(b) of Regulation CF (§ 227.202(b)) by 1) being
required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 2)
filing at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and having fewer than 300 holders of record, 3)
filing annual reports for three years pursuant to Regulation CF and having assets equal to or less than
$10,000,000, 4) the repurchase of all the Securities sold in this Offering by the Company or another party, or
5) the liquidation or dissolution of the Company.

The date of this Form C is December 6, 2017.

The Company has certified that all of the following statements are TRUE for the Company in connection with this
Offering:

(1) Is organized under, and subject to, the laws of a State or territory of the United States or the District of
Columbia;

(2) Is not subject to the requirement to file reports pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or 780(d));

(3) Is not an investment company, as defined in section 3 of the Investment Company Act of 1940 (15 U.S.C. 80a-
3), or excluded from the definition of investment company by section 3(b) or section 3(c) of that Act (15 U.S.C.
80a-3(b) or 80a-3(c));

(4) Is not ineligible to offer or sell securities in reliance on section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act (15 U.S.C. 77d(a)(6))
as a result of a disqualification as specified in § 227.503(a);

(5) Has filed with the Commission and provided to investors, to the extent required, any ongoing annual reports
required by law during the two years immediately preceding the filing of this Form C; and

(6) Has a specific business plan, which is not to engage in a merger or acquisition with an unidentified company or
companies.

THERE ARE SIGNIFICANT RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES ASSOCIATED WITH AN INVESTMENT IN
THE COMPANY AND THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY ARE NOT PUBLICLY-
TRADED AND ARE SUBJECT TO TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. THERE IS NO PUBLIC MARKET FOR THE
SECURITIES AND ONE MAY NEVER DEVELOP. AN INVESTMENT IN THE COMPANY IS HIGHLY
SPECULATIVE. THE SECURITIES SHOULD NOT BE PURCHASED BY ANYONE WHO CANNOT BEAR
THE FINANCIAL RISK OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE PERIOD OF TIME AND WHO
CANNOT AFFORD THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE SECTION OF THIS FORM C
ENTITLED "RISK FACTORS."

THESE SECURITIES INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK THAT MAY NOT BE APPROPRIATE
FOR ALL INVESTORS.

THIS FORM C DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER IN ANY JURISDICTION IN WHICH AN
OFFER IS NOT PERMITTED.

PRIOR TO CONSUMMATION OF THE PURCHASE AND SALE OF ANY SECURITY THE
COMPANY WILL AFFORD PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS AN OPPORTUNITY TO ASK QUESTIONS OF
AND RECEIVE ANSWERS FROM THE COMPANY AND ITS MANAGEMENT CONCERNING THE TERMS
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AND CONDITIONS OF THIS OFFERING AND THE COMPANY. NO SOURCE OTHER THAN THE
INTERMEDIARY HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OR MAKE ANY
REPRESENTATIONS OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS FORM C, AND IF GIVEN OR MADE
BY ANY OTHER SUCH PERSON OR ENTITY, SUCH INFORMATION MUST NOT BE RELIED ON AS
HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY.

PROSPECTIVE INVESTORS ARE NOT TO CONSTRUE THE CONTENTS OF THIS FORM C AS
LEGAL, ACCOUNTING OR TAX ADVICE OR AS INFORMATION NECESSARILY APPLICABLE TO EACH
PROSPECTIVE INVESTOR’S PARTICULAR FINANCIAL SITUATION. EACH INVESTOR SHOULD
CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN FINANCIAL ADVISER, COUNSEL AND ACCOUNTANT AS TO LEGAL,
TAX AND RELATED MATTERS CONCERNING HIS OR HER INVESTMENT.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED HEREBY WILL HAVE TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS. NO SECURITIES
MAY BE PLEDGED, TRANSFERRED, RESOLD OR OTHERWISE DISPOSED OF BY ANY PURCHASER
EXCEPT PURSUANT TO RULE 501 OF REGULATION CF. INVESTORS SHOULD BE AWARE THAT THEY
WILL BE REQUIRED TO BEAR THE FINANCIAL RISKS OF THIS INVESTMENT FOR AN INDEFINITE
PERIOD OF TIME.

NASAA UNIFORM LEGEND

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE PERSON OR ENTITY CREATING THE SECURITIES AND THE TERMS OF THE
OFFERING, INCLUDING THE MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE
SECURITIES COMMISSION OR REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THE FOREGOING
AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT CONFIRMED THE ACCURACY OR DETERMINED THE ADEQUACY OF THIS
DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

SPECIAL NOTICE TO FOREIGN INVESTORS

IF THE PURCHASER LIVES OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES, IT IS THE PURCHASER’S
RESPONSIBILITY TO FULLY OBSERVE THE LAWS OF ANY RELEVANT TERRITORY OR JURISDICTION
OUTSIDE THE UNITED STATES IN CONNECTION WITH ANY PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES,
INCLUDING OBTAINING REQUIRED GOVERNMENTAL OR OTHER CONSENTS OR OBSERVING ANY
OTHER REQUIRED LEGAL OR OTHER FORMALITIES. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
DENY THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES BY ANY FOREIGN PURCHASER.

Forward Looking Statement Disclosure

This Form C and any documents incorporated by reference herein or therein contain forward-looking
statements and are subject to risks and uncertainties. All statements other than statements of historical fact or
relating to present facts or current conditions included in this Form C are forward-looking statements. Forward-
looking statements give the Company’s current reasonable expectations and projections relating to its financial
condition, results of operations, plans, objectives, future performance and business. You can identify forward-
looking statements by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or current facts. These statements may
include words such as "anticipate," "estimate," "expect,” "project,” "plan," "intend," "believe," "may," "should,"
"can have," "likely" and other words and terms of similar meaning in connection with any discussion of the timing

or nature of future operating or financial performance or other events.

The forward-looking statements contained in this Form C and any documents incorporated by reference
herein or therein are based on reasonable assumptions the Company has made in light of its industry experience,
perceptions of historical trends, current conditions, expected future developments and other factors it believes are
appropriate under the circumstances. As you read and consider this Form C, you should understand that these
Statements are not guarantees of performance or results. They involve risks, uncertainties (many of which are
beyond the Company’s control) and assumptions. Although the Company believes that these forward-looking
statements are based on reasonable assumptions, you should be aware that many factors could affect its actual
operating and financial performance and cause its performance to differ materially from the performance
anticipated in the forward-looking statements. Should one or more of these risks or uncertainties materialize, or
should any of these assumptions prove incorrect or change, the Company’s actual operating and financial
performance may vary in material respects from the performance projected in these forward-looking statements.



Any forward-looking statement made by the Company in this Form C or any documents incorporated by
reference herein or therein speaks only as of the date of this Form C. Factors or events that could cause our actual
operating and financial performance to differ may emerge from time to time, and it is not possible for the Company
to predict all of them. The Company undertakes no obligation to update any forward-looking statement, whether as
a result of new information, future developments or otherwise, except as may be required by law.

ONGOING REPORTING

The Company will file a report electronically with the Securities & Exchange Commission annually and post the
report on its website, no later than April 30, 2018.

Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at: www.getpawprint.com

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:

(1) the Company is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) the Company has filed at least three annual reports pursuant to Regulation CF and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000.00;

(3) the Company has filed at least one annual report pursuant to Regulation CF and has fewer than 300 holders of
record;

(4) the Company or another party repurchases all of the Securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the
Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities;
or

(5) the Company liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

About this Form C

You should rely only on the information contained in this Form C. We have not authorized anyone to provide you
with information different from that contained in this Form C. We are offering to sell, and seeking offers to buy the
Securities only in jurisdictions where offers and sales are permitted. You should assume that the information
contained in this Form C is accurate only as of the date of this Form C, regardless of the time of delivery of this
Form C or of any sale of Securities. Our business, financial condition, results of operations, and prospects may have
changed since that date.

Statements contained herein as to the content of any agreements or other document are summaries and, therefore, are
necessarily selective and incomplete and are qualified in their entirety by the actual agreements or other documents.
The Company will provide the opportunity to ask questions of and receive answers from the Company’s
management concerning terms and conditions of the Offering, the Company or any other relevant matters and any
additional reasonable information to any prospective Purchaser prior to the consummation of the sale of the
Securities.

This Form C does not purport to contain all of the information that may be required to evaluate the Offering and any
recipient hereof should conduct its own independent analysis. The statements of the Company contained herein are
based on information believed to be reliable. No warranty can be made as to the accuracy of such information or that
circumstances have not changed since the date of this Form C. The Company does not expect to update or otherwise
revise this Form C or other materials supplied herewith. The delivery of this Form C at any time does not imply that
the information contained herein is correct as of any time subsequent to the date of this Form C. This Form C is
submitted in connection with the Offering described herein and may not be reproduced or used for any other
purpose.

SUMMARY
The following summary is qualified in its entirety by more detailed information that may appear elsewhere in this
Form C and the Exhibits hereto. Each prospective Purchaser is urged to read this Form C and the Exhibits hereto in
their entirety.

Pawprint, Inc. ("Pawprint" or the "Company") is a Delaware corporation, formed on September 11, 2014. The
Company is currently also conducting business under the name of Pawprint.

The Company is located at 1222 Harrison St., #2333, San Francisco, CA 94103.

The Company’s website is www.getpawprint.com.



The information available on or through our website is not a part of this Form C. In making an investment decision
with respect to our Securities, you should only consider the information contained in this Form C.

The Business

Our software provides pet parents 24/7 access to important information and drives revenue for veterinarians through
client engagement. We use data to generate revenue by brokering pet insurance directly to pet owners and offering
premium SaaS to vets.

The Offering

Minimum amount of Crowd SAFE (Simple

Agreement for Future Equity) Units being offered 50,000

Total Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future
Equity) Units outstanding after Offering (if 50,000
minimum amount reached)*

Maximum amount of Crowd SAFE (Simple

Agreement for Future Equity) Units 500,000

Total Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future
Equity) Units outstanding after Offering (if 500,000
maximum amount reached)*

Purchase price per Security $1.00
Minimum investment amount per investor $100.00
Offering deadline January 29, 2018

See the description of the use of proceeds on page 17

Use of proceeds hereof.

See the description of the voting rights on page 24

Voting Rights hereof.

*The quantity of Crowd SAFE Units represented is not inclusive of the commission to First Democracy VC, which
will result in an increase in Crowd SAFE Units, proportionally.

The price of the Securities has been determined by the Company and does not necessarily bear any relationship to
the assets, book value, or potential earnings of the Company or any other recognized criteria or value.

RISK FACTORS
Risks Related to the Company’s Business and Industry

In order for the Company to compete and grow, it must attract, recruit, retain and develop the necessary
personnel who have the needed experience.

Recruiting and retaining highly qualified personnel is critical to our success. These demands may require us to hire
additional personnel and will require our existing management personnel to develop additional expertise. We face
intense competition for personnel. The failure to attract and retain personnel or to develop such expertise could
delay or halt the development and commercialization of our product candidates. If we experience difficulties in
hiring and retaining personnel in key positions, we could suffer from delays in product development, loss of
customers and sales and diversion of management resources, which could adversely affect operating results. Our
consultants and advisors may be employed by third parties and may have commitments under consulting or advisory
contracts with third parties that may limit their availability to us.

We may implement new lines of business or offer new products and services within existing lines of business.
There are substantial risks and uncertainties associated with these efforts, particularly in instances where the markets
are not fully developed. In developing and marketing new lines of business and/or new products and services, we
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may invest significant time and resources. Initial timetables for the introduction and development of new lines of
business and/or new products or services may not be achieved and price and profitability targets may not prove
feasible. We may not be successful in introducing new products and services in response to industry trends or
developments in technology, or those new products may not achieve market acceptance. As a result, we could lose
business, be forced to price products and services on less advantageous terms to retain or attract clients, or be subject
to cost increases. As a result, our business, financial condition or results of operations may be adversely affected.

The use of individually identifiable data by our business, our business associates and third parties is regulated at
the state, federal and international levels.

Costs associated with information security — such as investment in technology, the costs of compliance with
consumer protection laws and costs resulting from consumer fraud — could cause our business and results of
operations to suffer materially. Additionally, the success of our online operations depends upon the secure
transmission of confidential information over public networks, including the use of cashless payments. The
intentional or negligent actions of employees, business associates or third parties may undermine our security
measures. As a result, unauthorized parties may obtain access to our data systems and misappropriate confidential
data. There can be no assurance that advances in computer capabilities, new discoveries in the field of cryptography
or other developments will prevent the compromise of our customer transaction processing capabilities and personal
data. If any such compromise of our security or the security of information residing with our business associates or
third parties were to occur, it could have a material adverse effect on our reputation, operating results and financial
condition. Any compromise of our data security may materially increase the costs we incur to protect against such
breaches and could subject us to additional legal risk.

Through our operations, we collect and store certain personal information that our customers provide to
purchase products or services, enroll in promotional programs, register on our web site, or otherwise
communicate and interact with us.

We may share information about such persons with vendors that assist with certain aspects of our business. Security
could be compromised and confidential customer or business information misappropriated. Loss of customer or
business information could disrupt our operations, damage our reputation, and expose us to claims from customers,
financial institutions, payment card associations and other persons, any of which could have an adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, compliance with tougher privacy and information
security laws and standards may result in significant expense due to increased investment in technology and the
development of new operational processes.

Although dependent on certain key personnel, the Company does not have any key man life insurance policies on
any such people.

The Company is dependent on Emily Dong in order to conduct its operations and execute its business plan,
however, the Company has not purchased any insurance policies with respect to those individuals in the event of
their death or disability. Therefore, if Emily Dong dies or becomes disabled, the Company will not receive any
compensation to assist with such person’s absence. The loss of such person could negatively affect the Company
and its operations.

We have not prepared any audited financial statements.

Therefore, you have no audited financial information regarding the Company’s capitalization or assets or liabilities
on which to make your investment decision. If you feel the information provided is insufficient, you should not
invest in the Company.

We are subject to income taxes as well as non-income based taxes, such as payroll, sales, use, value-added, net
worth, property and goods and services taxes, in the U.S. and Canada.

Significant judgment is required in determining our provision for income taxes and other tax liabilities. In the
ordinary course of our business, there are many transactions and calculations where the ultimate tax determination is
uncertain. Although we believe that our tax estimates are reasonable: (i) there is no assurance that the final
determination of tax audits or tax disputes will not be different from what is reflected in our income tax provisions,
expense amounts for non-income based taxes and accruals and (ii) any material differences could have an adverse
effect on our financial position and results of operations in the period or periods for which determination is made.

We are not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and lack the financial controls and safeguards required of
public companies.

We do not have the internal infrastructure necessary, and are not required, to complete an attestation about our
financial controls that would be required under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. There can be no
assurance that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in the quality of our financial controls.
We expect to incur additional expenses and diversion of management’s time if and when it becomes necessary to
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perform the system and process evaluation, testing and remediation required in order to comply with the
management certification and auditor attestation requirements.

Changes in employment laws or regulation could harm our performance.

Various federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our employees and affect operating costs. These
laws include minimum wage requirements, overtime pay, healthcare reform and the implementation of the Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act, unemployment tax rates, workers’ compensation rates, citizenship
requirements, union membership and sales taxes. A number of factors could adversely affect our operating results,
including additional government-imposed increases in minimum wages, overtime pay, paid leaves of absence and
mandated health benefits, mandated training for employees, increased tax reporting and tax payment, changing
regulations from the National Labor Relations Board and increased employee litigation including claims relating to
the Fair Labor Standards Act.

Maintaining, extending and expanding our reputation and brand image are essential to our business success.

We seek to maintain, extend, and expand our brand image through marketing investments, including advertising and
consumer promotions, and product innovation. Increasing attention on marketing could adversely affect our brand
image. It could also lead to stricter regulations and greater scrutiny of marketing practices. Existing or increased
legal or regulatory restrictions on our advertising, consumer promotions and marketing, or our response to those
restrictions, could limit our efforts to maintain, extend and expand our brands. Moreover, adverse publicity about
regulatory or legal action against us could damage our reputation and brand image, undermine our customers’
confidence and reduce long-term demand for our products, even if the regulatory or legal action is unfounded or not
material to our operations.

In addition, our success in maintaining, extending, and expanding our brand image depends on our ability to adapt to
a rapidly changing media environment. We increasingly rely on social media and online dissemination of
advertising campaigns. The growing use of social and digital media increases the speed and extent that information
or misinformation and opinions can be shared. Negative posts or comments about us, our brands or our products on
social or digital media, whether or not valid, could seriously damage our brands and reputation. If we do not
establish, maintain, extend and expand our brand image, then our product sales, financial condition and results of
operations could be adversely affected.

Our operating results may fluctuate due to factors that are difficult to forecast and not within our control.

Our past operating results may not be accurate indicators of future performance, and you should not rely on such
results to predict our future performance. Our operating results have fluctuated significantly in the past, and could
fluctuate in the future. Factors that may contribute to fluctuations include:

* changes in aggregate capital spending, cyclicality and other economic conditions, or domestic and international
demand in the industries we serve;

* our ability to effectively manage our working capital;

* our ability to satisfy consumer demands in a timely and cost-effective manner;

* pricing and availability of labor and materials;

* our inability to adjust certain fixed costs and expenses for changes in demand; and

* shifts in geographic concentration of customers, supplies and labor pools.

Our ability to sell our products and services is dependent on the quality of our technical support services, and our
Sfailure to offer high quality technical support services would have a material adverse effect on our sales and
results of operations.

Once our products are deployed within our end-customers’ operations, end-customers depend on our technical
support services to resolve any issues relating to these products. If we do not effectively assist our customers in
deploying these products, succeed in helping our customers quickly resolve post-deployment issues, and provide
effective ongoing support, our ability to sell additional products and services to existing customers would be
adversely affected and our reputation with potential customers could be damaged. As a result, our failure to maintain
high quality support services would have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations.

We may be adversely affected by cyclicality, volatility or an extended downturn in the United States or worldwide
economy, or in or related to the industries we serve.

A portion of our revenues are derived from discretionary spending by individuals. Discretionary spending tends to
be tied to economic and business cycles. Increases in the unemployment rate, cyclicality or an extended downturn in
the economy could cause our revenues to decline. Therefore, our operating results, business and financial condition
could be significantly harmed by an extended economic downturn or future downturns, especially in regions or
industries where our operations are heavily concentrated. Further, we may face increased pricing pressures during

10



such periods as customers seek to use lower cost or fee services, which may adversely affect our financial condition
and results of operations.

Indemnity provisions in various agreements potentially expose us to substantial liability for intellectual property
infringement and other losses.

Our agreements with advertisers, advertising agencies, information and service providers, customers and other third
parties may include indemnification provisions under which we agree to indemnify them for losses suffered or
incurred as a result of claims of intellectual property infringement, damages caused by us to property or persons, or
other liabilities relating to or arising from our products, services or other contractual obligations. The term of these
indemnity provisions generally survives termination or expiration of the applicable agreement. Large indemnity
payments would harm our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, any type of intellectual
property lawsuit, whether initiated by us or a third party, would likely be time consuming and expensive to resolve
and would divert management’s time and attention.

Effectively policing the unauthorized use of our services and technology is time-consuming and costly, and the steps
taken by us may not prevent misappropriation of our technology or other proprietary assets. The efforts we have
taken to protect our proprietary rights may not be sufficient or effective, and unauthorized parties may copy aspects
of our services, use similar marks or domain names, or obtain and use information, marks, or technology that we
regard as proprictary. We may have to litigate to enforce our intellectual property rights, to protect our trade secrets,
or to determine the validity and scope of others’ proprietary rights, which are sometimes not clear or may change.
Litigation can be time consuming and expensive, and the outcome can be difficult to predict.

If we fail to maintain or expand our relationships with our suppliers, we may not have adequate access to new or
key technology necessary for our products, which may impair our ability to deliver leading-edge products.

In addition to the technologies we develop, our suppliers develop product innovations at our direction that are
requested by our customers. Further, we rely heavily on our service provider, specifically Veterinary Data Services,
Inc., to provide us with data conversion, data integration and other services in the veterinary industry on time and in
accordance with the parties’ state of work. If we are not able to maintain or expand our relationships with our
service providers or continue to leverage their research and development capabilities to develop new technologies
desired by our customers, our ability to deliver leading-edge products in a timely manner may be impaired and we
could be required to incur additional research and development expenses. Also, disruption in our service chain or the
need to find alternative providers could impact the costs and/or timing associated with procuring necessary services.
Similarly, providers have operating risks that could impact our business. These risks could create product time
delays, invoicing problems, staging delays, and other operational difficulties.

We must acquire or develop new products, evolve existing ones, address any defects or errors, and adapt to
technology change.

Technical developments, client requirements, programming languages, and industry standards change frequently in
our markets. As a result, success in current markets and new markets will depend upon our ability to enhance current
products, address any product defects or errors, acquire or develop and introduce new products that meet client
needs, keep pace with technology changes, respond to competitive products, and achieve market acceptance.
Product development requires substantial investments for research, refinement, and testing. We may not have
sufficient resources to make necessary product development investments. We may experience technical or other
difficulties that will delay or prevent the successful development, introduction, or implementation of new or
enhanced products. We may also experience technical or other difficulties in the integration of acquired technologies
into our existing platform and applications. Inability to introduce or implement new or enhanced products in a
timely manner could result in loss of market share if competitors are able to provide solutions to meet customer
needs before we do, give rise to unanticipated expenses related to further development or modification of acquired
technologies as a result of integration issues, and adversely affect future performance.

Industry consolidation may result in increased competition, which could result in a loss of customers or a
reduction in revenue.

Some of our competitors have made or may make acquisitions or may enter into partnerships or other strategic
relationships to offer more comprehensive services than they individually had offered or achieve greater economies
of scale. In addition, new entrants not currently considered to be competitors may enter our market through
acquisitions, partnerships or strategic relationships. We expect these trends to continue as companies attempt to
strengthen or maintain their market positions. The potential entrants may have competitive advantages over us, such
as greater name recognition, longer operating histories, more varied services and larger marketing budgets, as well
as greater financial, technical and other resources. The companies resulting from combinations or that expand or
vertically integrate their business to include the market that we address may create more compelling service
offerings and may offer greater pricing flexibility than we can or may engage in business practices that make it more
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difficult for us to compete effectively, including on the basis of price, sales and marketing programs, technology or
service functionality. These pressures could result in a substantial loss of our customers or a reduction in our
revenue.

Our business could be negatively impacted by cyber security threats, attacks and other disruptions.

Like others in our industry, we continue to face advanced and persistent attacks on our information infrastructure
where we manage and store various proprictary information and sensitive/confidential data relating to our
operations. These attacks may include sophisticated malware (viruses, worms, and other malicious software
programs) and phishing emails that attack our products or otherwise exploit any security vulnerabilities. These
intrusions sometimes may be zero-day malware that are difficult to identify because they are not included in the
signature set of commercially available antivirus scanning programs. Experienced computer programmers and
hackers may be able to penetrate our network security and misappropriate or compromise our confidential
information or that of our customers or other third-parties, create system disruptions, or cause shutdowns.
Additionally, sophisticated software and applications that we produce or procure from third-parties may contain
defects in design or manufacture, including "bugs" and other problems that could unexpectedly interfere with the
operation of the information infrastructure. A disruption, infiltration or failure of our information infrastructure
systems or any of our data centers as a result of software or hardware malfunctions, computer viruses, cyber attacks,
employee theft or misuse, power disruptions, natural disasters or accidents could cause breaches of data security,
loss of critical data and performance delays, which in turn could adversely affect our business.

If we do not respond to technological changes or upgrade our websites and technology systems, our growth
prospects and results of operations could be adversely affected.

To remain competitive, we must continue to enhance and improve the functionality and features of our websites and
technology infrastructure. As a result, we will need to continue to improve and expand our hosting and network
infrastructure and related software capabilities. These improvements may require greater levels of spending than we
have experienced in the past. Without such improvements, our operations might suffer from unanticipated system
disruptions, slow application performance or unreliable service levels, any of which could negatively affect our
reputation and ability to attract and retain customers and contributors. Furthermore, in order to continue to attract
and retain new customers, we are likely to incur expenses in connection with continuously updating and improving
our user interface and experience. We may face significant delays in introducing new services, products and
enhancements. If competitors introduce new products and services using new technologies or if new industry
standards and practices emerge, our existing websites and our proprietary technology and systems may become
obsolete or less competitive, and our business may be harmed. In addition, the expansion and improvement of our
systems and infrastructure may require us to commit substantial financial, operational and technical resources, with
no assurance that our business will improve.

Risks Related to the Securities

The Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units will not be freely tradable until one year from the
initial purchase date. Although the Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units may be tradable
under federal securities law, state securities regulations may apply and each Purchaser should consult with his or
her attorney.

You should be aware of the long-term nature of this investment. There is not now and likely will not be a public
market for the Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units. Because the Crowd SAFE (Simple
Agreement for Future Equity) Units have not been registered under the Securities Act or under the securities laws of
any state or non-United States jurisdiction, the Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units have
transfer restrictions and cannot be resold in the United States except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF. It is
not currently contemplated that registration under the Securities Act or other securities laws will be effected.
Limitations on the transfer of the Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units may also adversely
affect the price that you might be able to obtain for the Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units in
a private sale. Purchasers should be aware of the long-term nature of their investment in the Company. Each
Purchaser in this Offering will be required to represent that it is purchasing the Securities for its own account, for
investment purposes and not with a view to resale or distribution thereof.

Neither the Offering nor the Securities have been registered under federal or state securities laws, leading to an
absence of certain regulation applicable to the Company.

No governmental agency has reviewed or passed upon this Offering, the Company or any Securities of the
Company. The Company also has relied on exemptions from securities registration requirements under applicable
state securities laws. Investors in the Company, therefore, will not receive any of the benefits that such registration
would otherwise provide. Prospective investors must therefore assess the adequacy of disclosure and the fairness of
the terms of this Offering on their own or in conjunction with their personal advisors.
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No Guarantee of Return on Investment

There is no assurance that a Purchaser will realize a return on its investment or that it will not lose its entire
investment. For this reason, each Purchaser should read the Form C and all Exhibits carefully and should consult
with its own attorney and business advisor prior to making any investment decision.

A majority of the Company is owned by a small number of owners.

Prior to the Offering the Company’s current owners of 20% or more beneficially own up to 95.89% of the Company.
Subject to any fiduciary duties owed to our other owners or investors under Delaware law, these owners may be able
to exercise significant influence over matters requiring owner approval, including the election of directors or
managers and approval of significant Company transactions, and will have significant control over the Company’s
management and policies. Some of these persons may have interests that are different from yours. For example,
these owners may support proposals and actions with which you may disagree. The concentration of ownership
could delay or prevent a change in control of the Company or otherwise discourage a potential acquirer from
attempting to obtain control of the Company, which in turn could reduce the price potential investors are willing to
pay for the Company. In addition, these owners could use their voting influence to maintain the Company’s existing
management, delay or prevent changes in control of the Company, or support or reject other management and board
proposals that are subject to owner approval.

The Company has the right to extend the Offering deadline.

The Company may extend the Offering deadline beyond what is currently stated herein. This means that your
investment may continue to be held in escrow while the Company attempts to raise the Minimum Amount even after
the Offering deadline stated herein is reached. Your investment will not be accruing interest during this time and
will simply be held until such time as the new Offering deadline is reached without the Company receiving the
Minimum Amount, at which time it will be returned to you without interest or deduction, or the Company receives
the Minimum Amount, at which time it will be released to the Company to be used as set forth herein. Upon or
shortly after release of such funds to the Company, the Securities will be issued and distributed to you.

There is no present market for the Securities and we have arbitrarily set the price.

We have arbitrarily set the price of the Securities with reference to the general status of the securities market and
other relevant factors. The Offering price for the Securities should not be considered an indication of the actual
value of the Securities and is not based on our net worth or prior earnings. We cannot assure you that the Securities
could be resold by you at the Offering price or at any other price.

Purchasers will not become equity holders until the Company decides to convert the Securities into CF Shadow
Securities or until an IPO or sale of the Company.

Purchasers will not have an ownership claim to the Company or to any of its assets or revenues for an indefinite
amount of time, and depending on when and how the Securities are converted, the Purchasers may never become
equity holders of the Company. Purchasers will not become equity holders of the Company unless the Company
receives a future round of financing great enough to trigger a conversion and the Company elects to convert the
Securities. The Company is under no obligation to convert the Securities into CF Shadow Securities (the type of
equity Securities Purchasers are entitled to receive upon such conversion). In certain instances, such as a sale of the
Company, an IPO or a dissolution or bankruptcy, the Purchasers may only have a right to receive cash, to the extent
available, rather than equity in the Company.

Purchasers will not have voting rights, even upon conversion of the Securities into CF Shadow Securities.
Purchasers will not have the right to vote upon matters of the Company even if and when their Securities are
converted into CF Shadow Securities. Upon such conversion, CF Shadow Securities will have no voting rights and
even in circumstances where a statutory right to vote is provided by state law, the CF Shadow Security holders are
required to vote with the majority of the security holders in the new round of equity financing upon which the
Securities were converted. For example, if the Securities are converted upon a round offering Series B Preferred
Shares, the Series B-CF Shadow Security holders will be required to vote the same way as a majority of the Series B
Preferred Shareholders vote. Thus, Purchasers will never be able to freely vote upon any director or other matters of
the Company.

Purchasers will not be entitled to any inspection or information rights other than those required by Regulation
CF.

Purchasers will not have the right to inspect the books and records of the Company or to receive financial or other
information from the Company, other than as required by Regulation CF. Other security holders may have such
rights. Regulation CF requires only the provision of an annual report on Form C and no additional information. This
lack of information could put Purchasers at a disadvantage in general and with respect to other security holders.
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In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Purchasers will be treated the same as common equity holders.

In a dissolution or bankruptcy of the Company, Purchasers of Securities which have not been converted will be
entitled to distributions as if they were common stock holders. This means that such Purchasers will be at the lowest
level of priority and will only receive distributions once all creditors as well as holders of more senior securities,
including any preferred stock holders, have been paid in full. If the Securities have been converted into CF Shadow
Securities, the Purchasers will have the same rights and preferences (other than the ability to vote) as the holders of
the Securities issued in the equity financing upon which the Securities were converted.

Purchasers will be unable to declare the Security in "default” and demand repayment.

Unlike convertible notes and some other securities, the Securities do not have any "default" provisions upon which
the Purchasers will be able to demand repayment of their investment. The Company has ultimate discretion as to
whether or not to convert the Securities upon a future equity financing and Purchasers have no right to demand such
conversion. Only in limited circumstances, such as a liquidity event, may the Purchasers demand payment and even
then, such payments will be limited to the amount of cash available to the Company.

The Company may never elect to convert the Securities or undergo a liquidity event.

The Company may never receive a future equity financing or elect to convert the Securities upon such future
financing. In addition, the Company may never undergo a liquidity event such as a sale of the Company or an IPO.
If neither the conversion of the Securities nor a liquidity event occurs, the Purchasers could be left holding the
Securities in perpetuity. The Securities have numerous transfer restrictions and will likely be highly illiquid, with no
secondary market on which to sell them. The Securities are not equity interests, have no ownership rights, have no
rights to the Company’s assets or profits and have no voting rights or ability to direct the Company or its actions.

In addition to the risks listed above, businesses are often subject to risks not foreseen or fully appreciated by the
management. It is not possible to foresee all risks that may affect us. Moreover, the Company cannot predict
whether the Company will successfully effectuate the Company’s current business plan. Each prospective Purchaser
is encouraged to carefully analyze the risks and merits of an investment in the Securities and should take into
consideration when making such analysis, among other, the Risk Factors discussed above.

THE SECURITIES OFFERED INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND MAY RESULT IN THE LOSS OF
YOUR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. ANY PERSON CONSIDERING THE PURCHASE OF THESE SECURITIES
SHOULD BE AWARE OF THESE AND OTHER FACTORS SET FORTH IN THIS FORM C AND SHOULD
CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER LEGAL, TAX AND FINANCIAL ADVISORS PRIOR TO MAKING AN
INVESTMENT IN THE SECURITIES. THE SECURITIES SHOULD ONLY BE PURCHASED BY PERSONS
WHO CAN AFFORD TO LOSE ALL OF THEIR INVESTMENT.

BUSINESS

Description of the Business

Our software and mobile applications provide pet parents 24/7 access to important information and drives revenue
for veterinarians through client engagement. In the future, we plan to use the data to generate revenue by brokering
pet insurance directly to pet owners.

Business Plan

Pawprint is committed to providing the best user experience to pet parents by having their most important
information in a user-friendly format. We have built a system to efficiently retrieve medical records from any
veterinarian in the US (proven by our work with over 5,000 veterinary clinics) and are investing in an algorithm to
sanitize and organize data directly from veterinary software systems. This data is the bridge between veterinarians
and their clients - allowing us to build the best client communication software and give pet parents the most
accurate, personalized recommendations for their pet’s health and financial decisions.

History of the Business

Pawprint was incorporated under the laws of Delaware on September 11, 2014. The company made an iOS and
Android app available in beta in November 2014 and launched early 2015. By 2016, the mobile app had become the
top ranking pet health app in the Apple App Store and was featured by Apple in their "Love your pets" feature. By
2017, Pawprint had sourced and digitized records for pet parents from over 5,000 veterinary clinics and began to see
demand for client engagement tools from veterinarians. Pawprint began beta testing software for veterinarians in Q3
0f 2017 and announced a partnership with Vetter Software in October 2017
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The Company’s Products and/or Services

Pawprint’s flagship product is a mobile application, Pawprint -Pet Health Tracker (the “App”), for pet parents to
manage their pet's data. Currently available in the Google Play Store and Apple App Store, the App allows pet
parents to request and store official veterinary records for their pets. The user simply notes their past vets and the
Pawprint App does the rest. The App works with any veterinarian in the U.S. Vaccination dates and original
documentation are populated in the App for easy sharing with pet service providers, emergencies, and care
management. Additionally, users can set important reminders, track events, and learn about recommended pet
products/services.

For a more seamless experience, veterinarians can use Pawprint's client communication software (the “Vet App”) to
engage with their clients. Users of the App recommend the Vet App to their veterinarians so their App data is always
in sync with the vet's office. The Vet App includes email/SMS reminders to encourage better preventative care,
appointment confirmations to prevent no-shows, and data syncing with the consumer's choice mobile app.

Our users have expressed interest in learning more about pet insurance and we anticipate that a portion of the
proceeds of the offering will go towards launching a pet insurance brokerage within the App to help pet parents
make financial choices about their pet’s health care as well as manage the claims process with the veterinarians.

The Company currently operates in the U.S. and Canada.

Competition
The Company’s primary competitors are VitusVet, PetDesk, and AllyDVM.

VitusVet: Founded in 2013, VitusVet is a software platform that works with a veterinary practice's existing
software system and stores a pet's complete medical record online where it's accessible anytime. VitusVet also has a
mobile app that gives pet owners access to their pet’s medical records, which can be shared with other veterinarians,
family members, or boarding kennels. The app also allows owners to track major events and daily items like
feeding, walk times, and medication reminders. The app provides appointment scheduling, refill requests,
appointment reminders, and text and picture messaging. The mobile client app costs $99 per month and digital
service reminders and appointment confirmations cost $139 per month. There is also a plan that costs $0.99 per
prescription refill or per appointment that is capped at $199 per month.! VitusVet grossed $250,000 in revenue in
2016 anc}i serves approximately 500 practices across 30 states.” In January 2016, the company raised $1 million in
funding.

PetDesk: Launched in 2014, PetDesk connects pet health providers with their pet parent clients through an app that
manages their pet's health. Pet parents can use the PetDesk app to request appointments, coordinate prescriptions,
remember to give medication, and contact all of their pet care providers. PetDesk also offers a range of goal-specific
platforms to help vet clinics enhance their practices including the Reach Builder, Compliance Builder, Loyalty
Builder, Engagement Builder, Reputation Builder, and Performance Builder. Vet clinics pay for the service and the
app is free for pet parents.® PetDesk is currently available for iPhone, iOS devices, Android phones, and tablets. In
June 2017, PetDesk raised $2.1 million in a Series A round led by Canal Partners to accelerate growth and increase
market share.’

AllyDVM: Founded in 2011, AllyDVM provides client communications software and consulting services utilized
by veterinary clinics and animal hospitals. ALLYDVM allows its customers to offer their clients (pet owners) an
app that syncs directly to its practice management system. The app, called PetPage, gives pet owners access to
electronic pet health records, AllyDVM’s appointment request technology, and the ability to request refills. The
company’s software platform also includes a number of modules that serve a range of veterinary practice needs such
as a retention calendar, a loyalty program, client communications, surveys, and the mobile app. In September 2017,
the company announced a partnership with LifeLearn Animal Health that made ALLYDVM products available as
part of LifeLearn's veterinary practice ECOsystem.®

Petly: Petly is a cloud-based software solution for veterinary practices to customize, manage, and monitor a range of
monthly payment preventive care plans for their pet owner clients. Pet owners can view their pet’s exam summaries,
lab results, and X-rays and access information from veterinarians. Users can also review upcoming vaccine

! http://vitusvet.com/our-pricing/
*https://www.washingtonpost.com/business/economy/this-vet-wants-to-put-your-dogs-health-record-online-and-get-paid-millions-for-
it/2017/06/02/0609c2a0-4550-11e7-bede-624ad94170ab_story.html?utm_term=.48944d568fa3

? https://www.bizjournals.com/baltimore/blog/cyberbizblog/2016/01/er-veterinarian-creates-electronic-records-for. html

¢ https://petdesk.com/vet-pet-app-reminder/

* http://www.marketwired.com/press-release/petdesk-to-fuel-growth-with-series-a-funding-2223524 . htm

§ http://www.prweb.com/releases/2017/09/prweb14740332.htm
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recommendations, book appointments with veterinarians, and request prescription refills. Petly also provides
information on a wide range of pet health topics and notifies owners of medical alerts and hospital news. Petly has a
one-time setup fee of $495 that includes software configuration, advice on plan content and pricing, and training.
There is a one-time enrollment of $30 for each pet as well as a plan administration fee of $3 per month for software
upgrades, data storage, and cloud-based hosting of the Petly Plan application.” In September 2014, Petly was
acquired by Idexx Laboratories, which provides practicing veterinarians a broad range of diagnostic and information
technology-based products and services.”

Pawprint is currently the top ranked pet health app - we consistently rank in first or second place above all
competitors in the Apple app store and have focused primarily on the consumer experience. However, our
competitors have a more comprehensive veterinary SaaS offering and have been in this market longer. They focus
most of their efforts on sales and not product development - we expect to have feature parity by Q2 2018. Our
competitors’ main means of distribution is cold-calling and conferences, we have much lower CAC on the
veterinary side because of the leads generated through our app users.

Customer Base

Our target customer base includes pet owners across the U.S. and Canada, as well as independently owned
veterinary clinics. Demographically, we anticipate that the majority of our clients will be female in the 35 - 55 year-
old age range.

Intellectual Property
Licenses
Licensor Licensee Description of Rights Granted Terg:;:tlon

Licensor grants to Licensee a non-exclusive, non-
transferable license to use the Data API to acquire data
from Client’s customers using an extraction tool. Licensor
also grants to Licensee a presence in the VetData
Marketplace, which includes the display of Client-
provided digital creatives.

Veterinary Data
Services, Inc. Pawprint
(“VetData™)

August 17, 2018;
Subject to
Renewal

Governmental/Regulatory Approval and Compliance

Animal health is not subject to HIPAA. For our insurance brokerage, we need to be licensed as a property and
casualty brokerage. We intend to use part of the proceeds of this round to apply for this license and intend to
establish agencies in all 50 states.

Litigation
The Company is currently not subject to any litigation.

Other
The Company’s principal address is 1222 Harrison St., #2333, San Francisco, CA 94103

The Company has made foreign registration filings and conducts business in the states of California and
Washington.

Because this Form C focuses primarily on information concerning the Company rather than the industry in which
the Company operates, potential Purchasers may wish to conduct their own separate investigation of the Company’s
industry to obtain greater insight in assessing the Company’s prospects.

” http://petlyplans.com/getting-started/pricing/
® https://www.idexx.com/files/corporate/proxy-materials/2015-idexx-annual-report.pdf
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USE OF PROCEEDS
The following table lists the use of proceeds of the Offering if the Minimum Amount and Maximum Amount are
raised.

Use of Proceeds % of Minimum Amount if % of Maximum Amount if
Proceeds Raised Minimum Raised Proceeds Raised Maximum Raised
Intermediary Fees 7.00% $3,500.00 7.00% $35,000.00
Campaign
markztrl?eglaet’;%enses 10.00% $5,000.00 4.00% $20,000.00
reimbursement
Esnmatgie‘;‘“"mey 2.00% $1,000.00 0.20% $1,000.00
Estimated
Accountant/Auditor 6.00% $3,000.00 0.60% $3,000.00
Fees
General Marketing 10.00% $5,000.00 10.00% $50,000.00
Future Wages 65.00% $32,500.00 60.00% $300,000.00
Bmker;izshcense 0.00% $0.00 10.00% $50,000.00
Gene{f‘;p‘ﬁfa‘)lrkmg 0.00% $0.00 8.20% $41,000.00
Total 100.00% $50,000.00 100.00% $500,000.00

The company has absolute discretion to alter the use of proceeds as set forth above.
DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES

Directors
The directors or managers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company
and their principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years.

Name
Emily Dong

All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates
Director, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Secretary: September 11, 2014 to Present

Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending
dates

Director, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Secretary of Pawprint: September 11, 2014 to Present. Ms. Dong is
responsible for fundraising, leading product development, and recruiting/hiring with the Company.

Officers

The officers of the Company are listed below along with all positions and offices held at the Company and their
principal occupation and employment responsibilities for the past three (3) years and their educational background
and qualifications.
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Name
Emily Dong

All positions and offices held with the Company and date such position(s) was held with start and ending dates
Director, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Secretary: September 11, 2014 to Present

Principal occupation and employment responsibilities during at least the last three (3) years with start and ending
dates

Director, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Secretary of Pawprint: September 11, 2014 to Present. Ms. Dong is
responsible for fundraising, leading product development, and recruiting/hiring with the Company.

Indemnification

Indemnification is authorized by the Company to directors, officers or controlling persons acting in their
professional capacity pursuant to Delaware law. Indemnification includes expenses such as attorney’s fees and, in
certain circumstances, judgments, fines and settlement amounts actually paid or incurred in connection with actual
or threatened actions, suits or proceedings involving such person, except in certain circumstances where a person is
adjudged to be guilty of gross negligence or willful misconduct, unless a court of competent jurisdiction determines
that such indemnification is fair and reasonable under the circumstances.

Employees
The Company currently has 5 employees in the states of Washington and California.

The Company has the following employment/labor agreements in place:

Employee Description Effective Date Termination Date
Cassandra Moss Hourly, equity granted September 14, 2015 N/A
Mimi Tran Full time, equity granted July 17,2017 N/A
Eric Choi Full time, equity granted October 2, 2017 N/A
Byron Wright Full time, equity granted October 3, 2017 N/A
Nicholas Petrick Full time, intern September 12, 2017 N/A

CAPITALIZATION AND OWNERSHIP
Capitalization
The Company has issued the following outstanding Securities:

Common Stock

The Company has authorized 14,000,000 shares of $0.00001 par value common stock (the "Common Stock"). In
2015, the Company granted 8,000,000 shares of Common Stock to Emily Dong and 3,428,571 shares of restricted
Common Stock stock to another founder for $342.00.

On September 8, 2015, the recipient of the 3,428,571 stock grant reduced her involvement, and the Company
repurchased 3,085,714 of the restricted shares that were unvested at that time for $309.00, and 342,857 shares of
Common Stock vested. The repurchased shares remained held in treasury as of December 31, 2016.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, 11,428,571 and 11,428,571 shares of Common Stock were issued, and
8,342,857 and 11,428,571 were outstanding, all respectively.

Options

The Company first adopted the 2015 Stock Plan, as amended and restated in the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan
(collectively, the "Plan"), which provides for the grant of shares of stock options, stock appreciation rights, and
stock awards (performance shares) to employees, non-employee directors, and non-employee consultants. Under the
Plan, the number of shares authorized was first 1,000,000 shares as of each December 31, 2016 and 2015. The
number of shares authorized was increased in 2015 to an aggregate amount of 2,016,807 authorized shares. The
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option exercise price generally may not be less than the underlying stock’s fair market value at the date of the grant
and generally have a term of ten years. Options granted to employees owning an equity interest of greater than 10%
must have a strike price of at least 110% of the stock’s fair market value. The amounts granted each calendar year to
an employee or non-employee is limited depending on the type of award.

As of December 31, 2015, the Company had issued 128,342 options, subject to vesting, pursuant to the 2015 Equity
Incentive Plan. In May 2017, the Company issued an additional 60,000 options, subject to vesting, to its advisor,
pursuant to the Company’s 2017 Equity Incentive Plan. In October 2017, the advisory relationship was terminated,
at which time 10,000 of such options had vested.

On October 5, 2017, pursuant to the Company’s Action by Unanimous Written Consent of the Board of Directors,
terminated the 2015 Equity Incentive Plan and approved and adopted the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan. Pursuant to
said resolution, the Company reduced the maximum aggregate number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock
that may be subject to awards and sold under the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan to the sum of (i) 1,971,658 shares plus
(i1) any Common Stock that, as of the date thereof, have been reserved but not issued pursuant to any awards granted
under the 2015 Equity Incentive Plan and are not subject to any awards granted thereunder, and (iii) any Common
Stock subject to stock options or similar awards granted under the 2015 Plan, that expire or otherwise terminate
without having been exercised in full and Shares issued pursuant to awards granted under the 2015 Plan that are
forfeited to or repurchased by the Company, with the maximum number of Shares to be added to the 2017 Plan
pursuant to clauses (ii) and (iii) equal to 128,342 Shares.

In October 2017, the Company further issued 386,523 additional options to employees and consultants, subject to
various vesting schedules contained in their respective agreements. Currently, the total number of authorized shares
under the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan is 2,100,000, with 524,865 options issued and outstanding.

Convertible Debt

In September 2015, the Company issued $85,000.00 of convertible notes bearing interest at 3% per annum. Principal
and all accrued and unpaid interest are due at maturity on September 15, 2017. No action has been taken to extend or
convert the convertible notes to date. The terms of these convertible notes call for principal and unpaid interest to
convert into shares of common stock at a conversion discount of 20% or valuation cap of $5,000,000.00 in the event
of: (a) a qualified equity financing of at least $1,000,000.00 or (b) any major corporate event, such as a
reorganization, consolidation, merger, sale or transfer of assets, that results in a change of control where new equity
holders hold voting rights greater than 50%.

SAFE Agreements — The 2016 Offering

Between July and September 2016, the Company issued simple agreements for future equity ("SAFE Agreements"
or "SAFEs") in exchange for cash investments of $80,000.00. The SAFE Agreements entitle the holder to convert
the SAFE agreements into the Company’s preferred stock (this classification of stock has not yet been authorized or
established). The terms provide for automatic conversion of the SAFE agreements’ purchase amounts totaling
$80,000.00 as of December 31, 2016 into the Company’s preferred stock if and upon an equity financing event,
which is generally defined as a transaction or series of transactions involving the issuance of the Company’s
preferred stock at a fixed pre-money valuation. The number of shares of preferred stock the SAFE agreements
convert into is equal to the purchase amount divided by the price per share, which is determined a $5,000,000.00
pre-money valuation on the Company’s then outstanding capitalization (as further defined in the SAFE agreements),
or, if the pre-money valuation is less than or equal to $5,000,000.00, then the price per share of the preferred stock
would be commensurate with the securities sold in the qualified equity financing. If the Company’s pre-money
valuation is greater than $5,000,000.00, the SAFEs will convert into a shadow class of preferred stock different from
the offering class.

In the case of a liquidation event (as defined in the SAFE agreement), the instrument is convertible into either: A)
cash in the amount of the purchase amount of the SAFEs; or B) the number of shares determined by dividing the
purchase amount of the SAFEs by the Company’s then outstanding capitalization (as defined in the agreement).

The SAFE agreements provide holders with various additional protections, including preferences over stockholders
in a dissolution event for payment of the Purchase Amount and anti-dilution protections. If the SAFE agreement
converts into the Company’s preferred stock, it will have all the same rights and privileges of the preferred stock
from the triggering financing, except that the liquidation preference will be equal to the Purchase Amount.
Currently, the SAFEs offered for the aggregate amount of $80,000.00 have not been converted and remain
outstanding in the full principal amount
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SAFE Agreements — The 2017 Offering

Subsequently, between February and September 2017, the Company issued an additional $125,000.00 of SAFE
financing. The SAFEs issued in the $125,000.00 financing, entitle the holders to convert the SAFE agreements a
shadow class of the Company’s preferred stock (the “SAFE preferred stock”, which has not yet been authorized or
established). The terms provide for automatic conversion of the SAFE agreements’ purchase amounts upon an
equity financing event, which is generally defined as a transaction or series of transactions involving the issuance of
the Company’s preferred stock at a fixed pre-money valuation. The number of shares of SAFE preferred stock the
SAFE agreement converts into is equal to the purchase amount divided by the price per share, which is determined a
$6,000,000.00 pre-money valuation on the Company’s then outstanding capitalization, or a discount of 20%,
whichever is greater (as further defined in the agreements). Currently, the SAFEs offered for the aggregate amount
of $80,000.00 have not been converted and remain outstanding in the full principal amount.

KISS Agreement

On October 26, 2016, the Company entered into a KISS agreement (Keep it Simple Security) with 500 Startups IV,
LP for $150,000.00. The instrument has no set maturity or interest rate. The holder has participation rights in the
next equity financing of $1,000,000.00 or more of preferred stock.

e If and upon a qualified financing where the Company sells preferred stock for total proceeds of $1,000,000
or greater, the instrument’s face value will automatically convert to a 6% interest in the fully diluted
capitalization of the Company.

e Ifand upon a corporate transaction in which a shift of at least 50% of controlling interests occurs, the KISS
becomes convertible into the target interest of 6% of the Company’s fully diluted capitalization, or
becomes payable to the noteholder. Such funds in this case would take priority over any other cash
distributions.

e If neither of the aforementioned conversions have occurred prior to the eighteen-month anniversary of the
instrument, the noteholder may elect to convert the KISS into 6% of the Company’s fully diluted
capitalization.

Currently, the KISS has not been converted and remains outstanding in the full principal amount.

Debt
The Company has the following debt outstanding:
See the description of ‘Convertible Debt’ above for more information.

Additionally, in November 2017, the Company’s director and officer Emily Dong made a loan to the Company in
the amount of $50,000.00. The loan has no interest rate and is payable on demand.

Valuation

The Company has not conducted any third-party valuation or appraisal and has conducted only (i) sweat equity sales
of its securities to its founders and advisors (ii) various seed financings of convertible securities. The Company’s
valuation relied upon in valuing the per share, convertible security, or option cost in historical securities offerings
was determined in good faith by the Company’s Board of Directors. No valuation of the Company or its securities is
currently available. Before making an investment decision, you should carefully consider this valuation and the
factors used to each such valuation. Such valuation may not be accurate and you are encouraged to determine your
own independent value of the Company prior to investing.

Ownership
A majority of the Company is owned by its President, Chief Executive Officer, Secretary and sole board director,
Emily Dong.

Below the beneficial owners of 20% percent or more of the Company’s outstanding voting equity securities,
calculated on the basis of voting power, are listed along with the amount they own.

Name Percentage Owned Prior to Offering

Emily Dong 95.89%
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Following the Offering, the Purchasers will own 0.0% of the Company if the Minimum Amount is raised and 0.0%
if the Maximum Amount is raised.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Please see the financial information listed on the cover page of this Form C and attached hereto in addition to
the following information. Financial statements are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Operations

The Company intends to achieve profitability in the next twelve months by becoming an insurance brokerage and
investing in educating users on financial options for their pets’ health care. As a broker, we expect to double our
LTV relative to our position as a marketing affiliate.

Research and Development
Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Total expense related to research and development was
$5,500.00 and $0.00 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The Offering proceeds are important to our operations. While not dependent on the Offering proceeds, the influx of
capital will assist in the achievement of our next milestones and expedite the realization of our business plan,
specifically setting up a P&C insurance brokerage, developing additional client communication features for our
veterinary offering, and continued investment in the development of mobile application features and our data
algorithm.

The Offering proceeds will have a beneficial effect on our liquidity, as we currently have $18,000.00 in cash on
hand which will be augmented by the Offering proceeds and used to execute our business strategy. Further, the
Company currently has an average burn rate of $30,000.00 per month.

Capital Expenditures and Other Obligations
The Company does not intend to make any material capital expenditures in the future.

Material Changes and Other Information Trends and Uncertainties

After reviewing the above discussion of the steps the Company intends to take, potential Purchasers should consider
whether achievement of each step within the estimated time frame is realistic in their judgment. Potential
Purchasers should also assess the consequences to the Company of any delays in taking these steps and whether the
Company will need additional financing to accomplish them.

The financial statements are an important part of this Form C and should be reviewed in their entirety. The financial
statements of the Company are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

THE OFFERING AND THE SECURITIES

The Offering

The Company is offering up to 500,000 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units for up to
$500,000.00. The Company is attempting to raise a minimum amount of $50,000.00 in this Offering (the "Minimum
Amount"). The Company must receive commitments from investors in an amount totaling the Minimum Amount by
January 29, 2018 (the "Offering Deadline") in order to receive any funds. If the sum of the investment commitments
does not equal or exceed the Minimum Amount by the Offering Deadline, no Securities will be sold in the Offering,
investment commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned to potential investors without
interest or deductions. The Company has the right to extend the Offering Deadline at its discretion. The Company
will accept investments in excess of the Minimum Amount up to $500,000.00 (the "Maximum Amount") and the
additional Securities will be allocated on a at the Company’s discretion.

The price of the Securities does not necessarily bear any relationship to the Company’s asset value, net worth,
revenues or other established criteria of value, and should not be considered indicative of the actual value of the
Securities.

In order to purchase the Securities you must make a commitment to purchase by completing the Subscription
Agreement. Purchaser funds will be held in escrow with Boston Private Bank and Trust Co. until the Minimum
Amount of investments is reached. Purchasers may cancel an investment commitment until 48 hours prior to the
Offering Deadline or the Closing, whichever comes first using the cancellation mechanism provided by the
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Intermediary. The Company will notify Purchasers when the Minimum Amount has been reached. If the Company
reaches the Minimum Amount prior to the Offering Deadline, it may close the Offering at least five (5) days after
reaching the Minimum Amount and providing notice to the Purchasers. If any material change (other than reaching
the Minimum Amount) occurs related to the Offering prior to the Offering Deadline, the Company will provide
notice to Purchasers and receive reconfirmations from Purchasers who have already made commitments. If a
Purchaser does not reconfirm his or her investment commitment after a material change is made to the terms of the
Offering, the Purchaser’s investment commitment will be cancelled and the committed funds will be returned
without interest or deductions. If a Purchaser does not cancel an investment commitment before the Minimum
Amount is reached, the funds will be released to the Company upon closing of the Offering and the Purchaser will
receive the Securities in exchange for his or her investment. Any Purchaser funds received after the initial closing
will be released to the Company upon a subsequent closing and the Purchaser will receive Securities via Digital
Registry in exchange for his or her investment as soon as practicable thereafter.

Subscription Agreements are not binding on the Company until accepted by the Company, which reserves the right
to reject, in whole or in part, in its sole and absolute discretion, any subscription. If the Company rejects all or a
portion of any subscription, the applicable prospective Purchaser’s funds will be returned without interest or
deduction.

The price of the Securities was determined arbitrarily. The minimum amount that a Purchaser may invest in the
Offering is $100.00.

The Offering is being made through First Democracy VC, the Intermediary. The following two fields below sets
forth the compensation being paid in connection with the Offering.

Commission/Fees

The Issuer shall pay to the Intermediary at the conclusion of the Offering a cash fee consisting of seven percent
(7.0%) commission based on the amount of investments raised in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds
from escrow at the time of closing.

Stock, Warrants and Other Compensation

The Intermediary shall receive Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units in a principal amount that
is equal to two percent (2.0%) of the aggregate principal amount of all Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future
Equity) Units issued in the Offering.

Transfer Agent and Registrar
The Company will act as transfer agent and registrar for the Securities.

The Securities
We request that you please review our organizational documents and the Crowd SAFE instrument in conjunction
with the following summary information.

Authorized Capitalization
See "Capitalization and Ownership" above.

Not Currently Equity Interests
The Securities are not currently equity interests in the Company and can be thought of as the right to receive equity
at some point in the future upon the occurrence of certain events.

Dividends
The Securities do not entitle the Purchasers to any dividends.

Conversion

Upon each future equity financing of greater than $1,000,000.00 (an "Equity Financing"), the Securities are
convertible at the option of the Company, into CF Shadow Series Securities, which are securities identical to those
issued in such future Equity Financing except 1) they do not have the right to vote on any matters except as required
by law, 2) they must vote in accordance with the majority of the investors in such future Equity Financing with
respect to any such required vote and 3) they are not entitled to any inspection or information rights (other than
those contemplated by Regulation CF). The Company has no obligation to convert the Securities in any future
financing.
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Conversion Upon the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the
Securities, the Purchaser will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the greater of the quotient
obtained by dividing the amount the Purchaser paid for the Securities (the "Purchase Amount") by:

(a) the quotient of $6,000,000.00 divided by the aggregate number of issued and outstanding shares of capital stock,
assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable Securities then outstanding, including shares
of convertible preferred stock and all outstanding vested or unvested options or warrants to purchase capital stock,
but excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of capital stock reserved and available for future issuance under any of
the Company’s existing equity incentive plans, (ii) convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any
Simple Agreements for Future Equity, including the Securities (collectively, "Safes"), and (iv) any equity Securities
that are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or Safes,

OR
(b) the lowest price per share of the Securities sold in such Equity Financing multiplied by 80.00%.

The price (either (a) or (b)) determined immediately above shall be deemed the "First Financing Price" and may be
used to establish the conversion price of the Securities at a later date, even if the Company does not choose to
convert the Securities upon the first Equity Financing following the issuance of the Securities.

Conversion After the First Equity Financing

If the Company elects to convert the Securities upon an Equity Financing after the first Equity Financing following
the issuance of the Securities, the Purchaser will receive the number of CF Shadow Series Securities equal to the
quotient obtained by dividing (a) the Purchase Amount by (b) the First Financing Price.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Prior to an Equity Financing

In the case of an initial public offering of the Company ("IPO") or Change of Control (see below) (either of these
events, a "Liquidity Event") of the Company prior to any Equity Financing, the Purchaser will receive, at the option
of the Purchaser, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii)
a number of shares of common stock of the Company equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the quotient of (a)
$6,000,000.00 divided by (b) the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of shares of the
Company’s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or conversion of all outstanding
vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but excluding: (i) shares of common stock
reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive or similar plan; (ii) any Safes; and (iii) convertible
promissory notes.

In connection with a cash payment described in the preceding paragraph, the Purchase Amount will be due and
payable by the Company to the Purchaser immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the consummation of the
Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Purchasers and holders of other Safes (collectively, the
"Cash-Out Investors") in full, then all of the Company’s available funds will be distributed with equal priority and
pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to their Purchase Amounts.

"Change of Control" as used above and throughout this section, means (i) a transaction or transactions in which any
person or group becomes the beneficial owner of more than 50% of the outstanding voting securities entitled to elect
the Company’s board of directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, in which the
outstanding voting security holders of the Company fail to retain at least a majority of such voting securities
following such transaction(s) or (iii) a sale, lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the
Company.

Conversion Upon a Liquidity Event Following an Equity Financing

In the case of a Liquidity Event following any Equity Financing, the Purchaser will receive, at the option of the
Purchaser, either (i) a cash payment equal to the Purchase Amount (as described above) or (ii) a number of shares of
the most recently issued preferred stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the First Financing Price. Shares
of preferred stock granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and preferences as the
shares of preferred stock issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity Financing.

Dissolution

If there is a Dissolution Event (see below) before the Securities terminate, the Company will distribute, subject to
the preferences applicable to any series of preferred stock then outstanding, all of its assets legally available for
distribution with equal priority among the Purchasers, all holders of other Safes (on an as converted basis based on a
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valuation of common stock as determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of the
Dissolution Event) and all holders of common stock.

A "Dissolution Event" means (i) a voluntary termination of operations by the Company, (ii) a general assignment for
the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company
(excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary.

Termination

The Securities terminate upon (without relieving the Company of any obligations arising from a prior breach of or
non-compliance with the Securities) upon the earlier to occur: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Series to
the Purchaser pursuant to the conversion provisions or (ii) the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due
to the Purchaser pursuant to a Liquidity Event or a Dissolution Event.

Voting and Control
The Securities have no voting rights at present or when converted.

The Company does not have any voting agreements in place.
The Company does not have any sharcholder/equity holder agreements in place.

Anti-Dilution Rights
The Securities do not have anti-dilution rights, which means that future equity financings will dilute the ownership
percentage that the Purchaser may eventually have in the Company.

Restrictions on Transfer

Any Securities sold pursuant to Regulation CF being offered may not be transferred by any Purchaser of such
Securities during the one-year holding period beginning when the Securities were issued, unless such Securities are
transferred: 1) to the Company, 2) to an accredited investor, as defined by Rule 501(d) of Regulation D promulgated
under the Securities Act, 3) as part of an IPO or 4) to a member of the family of the Purchaser or the equivalent, to a
trust controlled by the Purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the family of the Purchaser or the
equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce of the Purchaser or other similar circumstances. "Member of
the family" as used herein means a child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse or spousal
equivalent, sibling, mother/father/daughter/son/sister/brother-in-law, and includes adoptive relationships. Remember
that although you may legally be able to transfer the Securities, you may not be able to find another party willing to
purchase them.

In addition to the foregoing restrictions, prior to making any transfer of the Securities or any Securities into which
they are convertible, such transferring Purchaser must either make such transfer pursuant to an effective registration
statement filed with the SEC or provide the Company with an opinion of counsel stating that a registration statement
is not necessary to effect such transfer.

In addition, the Purchaser may not transfer the Securities or any Securities into which they are convertible to any of
the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

Furthermore, upon the event of an IPO, the capital stock into which the Securities are converted will be subject to a
lock-up period and may not be sold for up to 180 days following such IPO.

Other Material Terms

e The Company does not have the right to repurchase the Securities.

e The Securities do not have a stated return or liquidation preference.

e The Company cannot determine if it currently has enough capital stock authorized to issue upon the conversion
of the Securities, because the amount of capital stock to be issued is based on the occurrence of future events.

TAX MATTERS

EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER SHOULD CONSULT WITH HIS OWN TAX AND ERISA
ADVISOR AS TO THE PARTICULAR CONSEQUENCES TO THE PURCHASER OF THE PURCHASE,
OWNERSHIP AND SALE OF THE PURCHASER’S SECURITIES, AS WELL AS POSSIBLE CHANGES
IN THE TAX LAWS.
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TO INSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE INTERNAL REVENUE
SERVICE, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX STATEMENT IN THIS FORM C CONCERNING
UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED, AND CANNOT
BE USED, BY ANY TAXPAYER FOR THE PURPOSE OF AVOIDING ANY TAX-RELATED
PENALTIES UNDER THE UNITED STATES INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. ANY TAX STATEMENT
HEREIN CONCERNING UNITED STATES FEDERAL TAXES WAS WRITTEN IN CONNECTION
WITH THE MARKETING OR PROMOTION OF THE TRANSACTIONS OR MATTERS TO WHICH
THE STATEMENT RELATES. EACH TAXPAYER SHOULD SEEK ADVICE BASED ON THE
TAXPAYER’S PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES FROM AN INDEPENDENT TAX ADVISOR.

Potential Purchasers who are not United States residents are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the
United States federal income tax implications of any investment in the Company, as well as the taxation of
such investment by their country of residence. Furthermore, it should be anticipated that distributions from
the Company to such foreign investors may be subject to UNITED STATES withholding tax.

EACH POTENTIAL PURCHASER SHOULD CONSULT HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR
CONCERNING THE POSSIBLE IMPACT OF STATE TAXES.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PERSONS AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Related Person Transactions

From time to time the Company may engage in transactions with related persons. Related persons are defined as any
director or officer of the Company; any person who is the beneficial owner of 10 percent or more of the Company’s
outstanding voting equity securities, calculated based on voting power; any promoter of the Company; any
immediate family member of any of the foregoing persons or an entity controlled by any such person or persons.

The Company has conducted the following transactions with related persons:

The Company’s director and officer Emily Dong recently made a loan to the Company in the amount of $50,000.00.
The loan has no interest rate and is payable on demand.

Conflicts of Interest
To the best of our knowledge the Company has not engaged in any transactions or relationships, which may give
rise to a conflict of interest with the Company, its operations and its security holders.

OTHER INFORMATION

Bad Actor Disclosure
The Company is not subject to any Bad Actor Disqualifications under any relevant U.S. securities laws.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), the issuer certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the
requirements for filing on Form C and has duly caused this Form to be signed on its behalf by the duly authorized
undersigned.

/s/Emily Dong

(Signature)

Emily Dong
(Name)

Director, President, Chief Executive Officer and Secretary
(Title)

Pursuant to the requirements of Sections 4(a)(6) and 4A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Regulation
Crowdfunding (§ 227.100 et seq.), this Form C has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the
dates indicated.

/s/Emily Dong

(Signature)

Emily Dong
(Name)

Director, President, Chief Executive Officer and Secretary
(Title)

12/6/2017
(Date)
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artesian
CPA,LLC

To the Board of Directors of
Pawprint, Inc.
San Francisco, California

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Pawprint, Inc. (the “Company”), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of
operations, changes in stockholders’ equity (deficiency), and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management's financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially
less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or
errof.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA.
Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting
whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for
them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 3, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a
going concern. The accompanying financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Aegian (% UAZ

Artesian CPA, LL.C
Denver, Colorado
November 17, 2017

Artesian CPA, LL.C
1624 Market Street, Suite 202 | Denver, CO 80202
p: 877.968.3330 f: 720.634.0905

info@ArtesianCPA.com | www.ArtesianCPA.com



PAWPRINT, INC.

BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 125,445 $ 63,961
Total Current Assets 125,445 63,961
Non-Current Assets:
Website and software costs, net 58,879 22,342
Property and equipment, net 1,981 2,592
Total Non-Current Assets 60,860 24,934
TOTAL ASSETS $ 186,305 $ 88,895

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 2,490 $ 708
Accrued expenses - 280
Accrued interest, current 3,305 -
Convertible notes, current portion 85,000 -
SAFE liability 80,000 -
KISS hability 150,000 -
Total Current Liabilities 320,795 988
Non-Current Liabilities:
Convertible notes - 85,000
Accrued interest, noncurrent - 748
Total Non-Current Liabilities - 85,748
Total Liabilities 320,795 86,736

Stockholders' Equity (Deficiency):
Common stock, $0.00001 pat, 14,000,000 shares
authorized, 11,428,571 and 11,428,571 issued,
8,342,857 and 11,428,571 outstanding, all as of

December 31, 2016 and 2015, all respectively. 83 114
Less: treasury stock, 3,085,714 shares at cost (278) -
Additional paid-in capital 5,581 5,581
Accumulated deficit (139,876) (3,536)

Total Stockholdets' Equity (Deficiency) (134,490) 2,159
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(DEFICIENCY) $ 186305 $ 88,895

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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PAWPRINT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Revenues, net
Cost of revenues
Gross profit

Operating Expenses:

General and administrative

Compensation and benefits

Sales and marketing

Research and development

Depreciation expense

Amortization expense
Total Operating Expenses

LLoss from operations

Other Income/ (Expenses):
Interest expense
Grant income
Crowdfund donation income
Total Other Income/(Expenses)

Net Loss

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral

2016 2015

$ 730§ .
(29) :

701 _

75,877 10,791

27,050 2,877

6,965 1,526

5,500 .

611 411

18,481 4,881

134,484 20,486
(133,783) (20,486)
(2,557) (748)

_ 12,000

. 6,755

(2,557) 18,007
$ (136,340)  $ (2,479)

part of these financial statements.
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PAWPRINT, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIENCY) (UNAUDITED)

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Common Stock Total
Additional Stockholders'
Number of Treasuty Paid-In Accumulated Equity
Shares Amount Stock Capital Deficit (Deficiency)
Balance, January 1, 2015 - $ - $ - $ 2,386 $ (1,058) $ 1,328
Contributions from stockholder 2,967 2,967
Purchase of restricted stock 11,428,571 114 228 342
Net Loss (2,478) (2,478)
Balance, December 31, 2015 11,428,571 114 - 5,581 (3,530) 2,159
Repurchase of restricted stock (3,085,714) (31) (278) (309)
Net Loss (136,340) (136,340)
Balance, December 31, 2016 8,342,857 $ 83 $ (278) $ 5,581 $ (139,876) $ (134,490)

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an integral part of these financial statements.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 2015
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Net Loss $ (136,340)  $ (2,479)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used
in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 19,092 5,292
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Change in accounts payable and accrued expense 1,502 989
Change in accrued interest 2,557 748
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (113,189) 4,550
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Capitalized website costs (55,018) (25,895)
Purchases of property and equipment - (3,003)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (55,018) (28,898)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Issuance of convertible debt - 85,000
Issuance of SAFE 80,000 -
Issuance of KISS 150,000 -
Contributions from shareholders - 2,967
Sale of restricted stock - 342
Repurchase of restricted stock (309) -
Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities 229,691 88,309
Net Change In Cash 61,484 63,961
Cash at Beginning of Period 63,961 -
Cash at End of Period $ 125,445 $ 63,961
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest $ - $ -
Cash paid for income tax $ - $ -

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report and accompanying notes, which are an

integral part of these financial statements.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

NOTE 1: NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Pawprint, Inc. (the “Company”), is a corporation organized September 11, 2014 under the laws of
Delaware. Pawptint is a medical records platform for pets, which provides pet parents 24/7 access
to important information and drives revenue for veterinarians through client engagement. The
Company uses the data to generate revenue by brokering pet insurance directly to pet owners and
offering premium software as a service (SaaS) to vets.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). The Company adopted the calendar year as its
basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Cash Equivalents and Concentration of Cash Balance

The Company considers all highly liquid securities with an original maturity of less than three
months to be cash equivalents. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts,
at times, may exceed federally insured limits. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company’s
cash balances did not exceed federally insured limits.

Capital Assets

Capital assets are recorded at cost when purchased. Depreciation and amortization is recorded for
property, equipment, and software using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of
assets, which are estimated at three years for all capitalized assets to date. The Company reviews the
recoverability of all long-lived assets, including the related useful lives, whenever events or changes
in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of a long-lived asset might not be recoverable.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had property and equipment and capitalized web
and application development costs. Capitalized website and software costs consisted of the
tollowing as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

12/31/2016 12/31/2015
Capitalized website and softwate costs $ 82,300 $ 27,282
Less: accumulated amortization (23,421) (4,940)
Website and software costs, net $ 58,879 $ 22,342

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 totaled $18,481 and $4,880,
respectively.

Property and equipment consisted of the following as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

12/31/2016 12/31/2015
Computers $ 3,003 $ 3,003
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,022) (411)
Propetty and equipment, net $ 1,981 $ 2,592

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 totaled $611 and $411,
respectively.

Convertible Instruments

U.S. GAAP requires companies to bifurcate conversion options from their host instruments and
account for them as free standing derivative financial instruments according to certain criteria. The
criteria include circumstances in which (a) the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded
derivative instrument are not clearly and closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of
the host contract, (b) the hybrid instrument that embodies both the embedded derivative instrument
and the host contract is not re-measured at fair value under otherwise applicable generally accepted
accounting principles with changes in fair value reported in earnings as they occur and (c) a separate
instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative instrument would be considered a
derivative instrument. An exception to this rule is when the host instrument is deemed to be
conventional as that term is described under applicable U.S. GAAP.

When the Company has determined that the embedded conversion options should not be bifurcated
from their host instruments, the Company records, when necessary, discounts to convertible notes
for the intrinsic value of conversion options embedded in debt instruments based upon the
differences between the fair value of the underlying common stock at the commitment date of the
note transaction and the effective conversion price embedded in the note. Debt discounts under
these arrangements are amortized over the term of the related debt to their stated date of
redemption. The Company also records, when necessary, deemed dividends for the intrinsic value of
conversion options embedded in preferred shares based upon the differences between the fair value
of the underlying common stock at the commitment date of the transaction and the effective
conversion price embedded in the preferred shares.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) guidance specifies a hierarchy of valuation
techniques based on whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are observable or
unobservable. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while
unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are as follows:

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. Level 1 primarily consists of
financial instruments whose value is based on quoted market prices such as exchange-traded
instruments and listed equities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly (e.g., quoted prices of similar assets or liabilities
inactive markets, or quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are
not active).

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Financial instruments are considered
Level 3 when their fair values are determined using pricing models, discounted cash flows or
similar techniques and at least one significant model assumption or input is unobservable.

The carrying amounts reported in the balance sheets approximate their fair value.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when: (1) persuasive evidence exists of an arrangement with the
customer reflecting the terms and conditions under which products or services will be provided;
(2) delivery has occurred or services have been provided; (3) the fee is fixed or determinable; and
(4) collection is reasonably assured. The Company recognizes revenue through non-refundable
onboarding fees for new clients and from various usage fees from in-app purchases.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation in accordance with ASC 718, Compensation -
Stock  Compensation. Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718, stock-based
compensation cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is
recognized as expense ratably over the requisite service period, which is generally the option vesting
period. The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricing model to determine the fair value of
stock options.

Research and Development

Research and development costs are expensed as incurred. Total expense related to research and
development was $5,500 and $0 for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Company uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes as set forth in ASC
740, Income Taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on the temporary
differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax rates
expected to be in effect during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation
allowance 1s recorded when it is unlikely that the deferred tax assets will not be realized. We assess
our income tax positions and record tax benefits for all years subject to examination based upon our
evaluation of the facts, circumstances and information available at the reporting date. In accordance
with ASC 740-10, for those tax positions where there is a greater than 50% likelihood that a tax
benefit will be sustained, our policy will be to record the largest amount of tax benefit that 1s more

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

likely than not to be realized upon ultimate settlement with a taxing authority that has full knowledge
of all relevant information. For those income tax positions where there is less than 50% likelihood
that a tax benefit will be sustained, no tax benefit will be recognized in the financial statements.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis and do not include
any adjustments that might result from uncertainty about our ability to continue as a going concern.
As of December 31, 2016 the Company’s available cash was $125,445, current liabilities exceeded
current assets by $195,350, and the Company had an accumulated deficit of $139,876. The Company
incurred substantial losses from operations, had negative cash flows from operating activities, and
generated nominal revenues for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. The Company’s
current operating plan indicates that it will continue to incur losses from operations and generate
negative cash flows from operating activities. These projections and certain liquidity risks raise
substantial doubt about whether the Company will be able to meet current operating demands. As a
result of these factors, there exists substantial doubt to whether the Company will be able to
continue as a going concern. The financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the outcome of this uncertainty.

NOTE 4: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (DEFICIENCY)

The Company has authorized 14,000,000 shares of $0.00001 par value common stock.

In 2014, a founder contributed $2,386 to fund operations.

In 2015, the Company granted 8,000,000 shares to a founder and sold 3,428,571 shares of restricted
stock to another founder for $342. One of the founders contributed an additional $2,967 to help
fund 2015 operations.

On September 8, 2015, the founder who purchased restricted shares reduced her involvement, and
the Company repurchased 3,085,714 of the restricted shares that were unvested at that time for

$309. These shares remained held in treasury as of December 31, 2016.

As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, 11,428,571 and 11,428,571 shates of common stock were
issued, and 8,342,857 and 11,428,571 were outstanding, all respectively.

NOTE 5: FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

Convertible Debt

In September 2015, the Company issued $85,000 of convertible notes bearing interest at 3% per
annum. Principal and all accrued and unpaid interest are due at maturity on September 15, 2017.
Terms of these notes call for principal and unpaid interest to convert into shares of common stock
at a conversion discount of 20% in the event of (a) a qualified equity financing of at least $1,000,000
or (b) any major corporate event, such as a reorganization, consolidation, merger, sale or transfer of
assets, that results in a change of control where new equity holders hold voting rights greater than
50%.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Typically, this convertible debt would reflect a note discount. However, given very limited equity
activity and the current stage of the Company, management determined that any such discount
would be trivial and therefore did not recognize a discount.

Interest expense on the convertible debt totaled $2,557 and $748 for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively, and accrued interest was $3,305 and $748 as of December 31, 2016 and
2015, respectively.

KISS Aeoreement

On October 26, 2016, the Company entered into a KISS agreement (Keep it Simple Security) with a
third party for $150,000. The instrument has no set maturity or interest rate.

If and upon a qualified financing where the Company sells preferred stock for total proceeds of
$1,000,000 or greater, the instrument’s face value will automatically convert to a 6% interest in the
tully diluted capitalization of the Company.

If and upon a corporate transaction in which a shift of at least 50% of controlling interests occurs,
the KISS becomes convertible into the target interest of 6% of the Company’s fully diluted
capitalization, or becomes payable to the noteholder. Such funds in this case would take priority
over any other cash distributions.

If neither of the aforementioned conversions have occurred prior to the eighteen-month anniversary
of the instrument, the noteholder may elect to convert the KISS into 6% of the Company’s fully
diluted capitalization.

In connection with the issuance of this instrument, the investor reduced the proceeds by $37,500 as
various pertinent consulting and support fees. Since the instrument has no set maturity date and the
Company cannot predict the occurrence of future events, the Company fully recognized the $37,500
as general and administrative expense in 2016.

As of December 31, 2016, the KISS had not been converted and remained outstanding in the full
principal amount. The Company analyzed the note for beneficial conversion features, and concluded
the conversion terms did not constitute beneficial conversion features.

SAFE Aegreements

Between July and September 2016, the Company issued simple agreements for future equity (SAFE
Agreement) in exchange for cash investments of $80,000. The SAFE Agreements entitle the holder
to convert the SAFE agreements into the Company’s preferred stock (this classification of stock has
not yet been authorized or established). The terms provide for automatic conversion of the SAFE
agreements’ purchase amounts totaling $80,000 as of December 31, 2016 (the “Purchase Amount”)
into the Company’s preferred stock if and upon a qualified equity financing event, which is generally
defined as a transaction or series of transactions involving the issuance of the Company’s preferred
stock at a fixed pre-money valuation. The number of shares of preferred stock the SAFE agreement
converts into is the Purchase Amount divided by the price per share, which is determined a
$5,000,000 pre-money valuation on the Company’s then outstanding capitalization (as further

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

defined in the agreements). If the Company’s pre-money valuation is greater than $5,000,000, the
instrument will convert into a class of preferred stock different from the offering class.

In the case of a liquidation event (as defined in the SAFE agreement), the instrument is convertible
into either: A) cash of the Purchase Amount; B) the number of shares determined by dividing the
Purchase Amount by the Company’s then outstanding capitalization (as defined in the agreement).

The SAFE agreements provide holders with various additional protections, including preferences
over stockholders in a dissolution event for payment of the Purchase Amount and anti-
dilution protections. If the SAFE agreement converts into the Company’s preferred stock, it will
have all the same rights and privileges of the preferred stock from the triggering financing, except
that the liquidation preference will be equal to the Purchase Amount.

As of December 31, 2016, the entire $80,000 was outstanding. Subsequently, between February and
September 2017, the Company issued an additional $125,000 of SAFE financing.

NOTE 6: INCOME TAXES

Deferred taxes are recognized for temporary differences between the basis of assets and liabilities
for financial statement and income tax purposes. The differences relate primarily to capitalization of
web development costs for these GAAP basis financial statements, while they were expensed for tax
filings.

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent that it believes that these assets are more
likely than not to be realized. In making such a determination, the Company considers all available
positive and negative evidence, including future reversals of existing taxable temporary differences,
projected future taxable income, tax-planning strategies, and results of recent operations. The
Company assessed the need for a valuation allowance against its net deferred tax assets and
determined a full valuation allowance is required due to taxable losses for the years ended December
31, 2016 and 2015, cumulative losses through December 31, 2016, and no history of generating
taxable income. Therefore, full valuation allowances of $74,312 and $15,538 were recorded against
deferred tax assets of $102,921 and $19,208 as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The
deferred tax assets result from differences in timing in recognition of capitalized development costs,
net operating losses, and other timing differences. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has
been recognized for the years ended December 31, 2016, and 2015. Deferred tax assets were
calculated using the Company’s combined effective tax rate, which it estimates to be 39.8%.

The Company’s ability to utilize net operating loss carryforwards and other deferred tax assets will
depend on its ability to generate adequate future taxable income to utilize such before they expire.
As of December 31, 2016, and 2015, the Company estimated net operating loss carryforwards
available to offset future taxable income in the amounts of $196,187 and $25,130, respectively,
which may be carried forward and will begin to expire in varying amounts if not used in 2034. Such
amounts have been fully reserved in the valuation allowance discussed above.

The Company files U.S. federal and California state income tax returns. All tax periods since
inception remain open to examination by the taxing jurisdictions to which the Company is subject.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

NOTE 7: EQUITY-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company has adopted the 2015 Stock Plan, as amended and restated (the “Plan”), which
provides for the grant of shares of stock options, stock appreciation rights, and stock awards
(performance shares) to employees, non-employee directors, and non-employee consultants. Under
the Plan, the number of shares authotized was 2,100,000 shares as of each December 31, 2016 and
2015. The option exercise price generally may not be less than the underlying stock’s fair market
value at the date of the grant and generally have a term of ten years. Options granted to employees
owning an equity interest of greater than 10% must have a strike price of at least 110% of the stock’s
fair market value. The amounts granted each calendar year to an employee or non-employee is
limited depending on the type of award. Shares available for grant under the Plan amounted to
1,985,919 and 1,971,658 as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Subsequent to December 31, 2016, the Company adopted the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan, which
supersedes the 2015 Stock Plan. The Company also issued an additional 60,000 stock options to an
advisor in May 2017 and 386,523 stock options to employees and consultants in October 2017. The
advisor forfeited 50,000 options, which were unvested, in October 2017.

The Company measures employee stock-based awards at grant-date fair value and recognizes
employee compensation expense on a straight-line basis over the vesting period of the award.
Determining the appropriate fair value of stock-based awards requires the input of subjective
assumptions, including the fair value of the Company’s common stock, and for stock options, the
expected life of the option, and expected stock price volatility. The Company used the Black-Scholes
option pricing model to value its stock option awards. The assumptions used in calculating the fair
value of stock-based awards represent management’s best estimates and involve inherent
uncertainties and the application of management’s judgment. As a result, if factors change and
management uses different assumptions, stock-based compensation expense could be materially
different for future awards.

The expected life of stock options was estimated using the “simplified method,” which is the
midpoint between the vesting start date and the end of the contractual term, as the Company has
limited historical information to develop reasonable expectations about future exercise patterns and
employment duration for its stock options grants. The simplified method is based on the average of
the vesting tranches and the contractual life of each grant. FFor stock price volatility, the Company
uses comparable public companies as a basis for its expected volatility to calculate the fair value of
options grants. The risk-free interest rate is based on U.S. Treasury notes with a term approximating
the expected life of the option. The estimation of the number of stock awards that will ultimately
vest requires judgment, and to the extent actual results or updated estimates differ from the
Company’s current estimates, such amounts are recognized as an adjustment in the period in which
estimates are revised.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

A summary of information related to stock options for the periods ended December 31, 2016 and
2015 is as follows:

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Weighted Weighted
Average Average Exercise
Options Exercise Price Options Price
Outstanding - beginning of year 128,342 $ 0.00001 - $ 0.00001
Granted - $ 0.00001 556,149 $ 0.00001
Exercised - $ 0.00001 - $ 0.00001
Forfeited (14,261) % 0.00001 (427,807) % 0.00001
Outstanding - end of yeatr 114,081 $ 0.00001 128,342 $ 0.00001
Exetcisable at end of year 71,300 $ 0.00001 30,303 $ 0.00001
Weighted average grant date fair value
of options granted during year $ - $
Weighted average duration to
expiration of outstanding options at
year-end 8.6 9.6

The Company calculated its estimate of the value of the stock compensation granted during the
periods ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 under FASB ASC 718, and concluded the value of
these options was immaterial and therefore did not record compensation costs related to the stock
option grants.

NOTE 8: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company may be subject to pending legal proceedings and regulatory actions in the ordinary
course of business. The results of such proceedings cannot be predicted with certainty, but the
Company does not anticipate that the final outcome, if any, arising out of any such matter will have
a material adverse effect on its business, financial condition or results of operations.

NOTE 9: RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers" (Topic
606). This ASU supersedes the previous revenue recognition requirements in ASC Topic 605—
Revenue Recognition and most industry-specific guidance throughout the ASC. The core principle
within this ASU is to recognize revenues when promised goods or services are transferred to
customers in an amount that reflects the consideration expected to be received for those goods or
services.

In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, "Revenue from Contracts with Customers", which
deferred the effective date for ASU 2014-09 by one year to fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2017, while providing the option to early adopt for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016.
Transition methods under ASU 2014-09 must be through either (1) retrospective application to each
prior reporting period presented, or (ii) retrospective application with a cumulative effect adjustment

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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PAWPRINT, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

at the date of initial application. We are continuing to evaluate the impact of this new standard on
our financial reporting and disclosures, including but not limited to a review of accounting policies,
internal controls and processes. We expect to complete our evaluation in the second half of 2017
and intend to adopt the new standard effective January 1, 2018.

In June 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update No. 2014-12, “Compensation - Stock
Compensation (Topic 718): Accounting for Share-Based Payments when the terms of an award
provide that a performance target could be achieved after the requisite service period,” (“ASU 2014-
127). Current U.S. GAAP does not contain explicit guidance on whether to treat a performance
target that could be achieved after the requisite service period as a performance condition that
affects vesting or as a nonvesting condition that affects the grant-date fair value of an award. The
new guidance requires that a performance target that affects vesting and that could be achieved after
the requisite service period is treated as a performance condition. As such, the performance target
should not be reflected in estimating the grant-date fair value of the award. The updated guidance
will be effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015, including interim
periods within that reporting period. The adoption of this ASU did not have any impact on the
Company's consolidated financial position, liquidity, or results of operations.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, “Leases” (Topic 842). This ASU requires a lessee
to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability under most operating leases in its balance sheet.
The ASU is effective for annual and interim periods beginning after December 15, 2018, including
interim periods within those fiscal years. Farly adoption is permitted. We are continuing to evaluate
the impact of this new standard on our financial reporting and disclosures.

In July 2014, the FASB issued the ASU No. 2015-11 on “Inventory (Topic 330): Simplifying the
Measurement of Inventory”, which proposed that inventory should be measured at the lower of cost
and the estimated selling prices in the ordinary course of business, less reasonably predictable costs
of completion, disposal, and transportation. These amendments are based on existing guidance that
requires measuring inventory at the lower of cost or market to consider the replacement cost of
inventory less an approximately normal profit margin along with net value in determining the market
value. It is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Management is
assessing the impact of this pronouncement on our financial statements.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-15, "Statement of Cash Flows" (Topic 230). This ASU
is intended to reduce diversity in practice in how certain transactions are classified in the statement
of cash flows. This ASU is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2017. We do not believe the adoption of ASU 2016-15 will have a material impact on
our financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In November 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting
Standards Update (“ASU”) No0.2015-17, “Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes”. The new
guidance eliminates the requirement to separate deferred income tax liabilities and assets into current
and noncurrent amounts. The amendments will require that deferred tax liabilities and assets be
classified as noncurrent in a classified statement of financial position. The updated guidance is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2016, including interim periods within those
annual periods. The Company is in the process of evaluating this guidance.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)
As of and for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

Management does not believe that any other recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting
standards could have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. As new accounting
pronouncements are issued, we will adopt those that are applicable under the circumstances.

Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards
could have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements. As new accounting
pronouncements are issued, the Company will adopt those that are applicable under the
circumstances.

NOTE 10: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Between February and September 2017, the Company issued an additional $125,000 in SAFE
financing.

In October 2017, the Company adopted the 2017 Equity Incentive Plan and issued 446,523
additional options to employees and consultants.

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 17, 2017, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued. Based on this evaluation, no additional material events were
identified which require adjustment or disclosure in these financial statements.

See accompanying Independent Accountant’s Review Report.
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Company: Pawprint
Market: Pet health

Product: Mobile app that houses a pet's electronic
medical records (EMRs)

Company Highlights

e Part of 500 Startups Batch 19 that concluded in February 2017

e Chosen by Y Combinator as one of 32 from a pool of 6,600 applicants to participate in the first round of
the YC Fellowship program'

e Ranked first among pet health apps in the iTunes App Store'

e More than 45,000 app downloads as of November 2017 across iTunes App Store and Google Play

e Over 581,000 pet records stored on the platform as of October 2017

e Has sourced medical records from over 5,000 veterinarian practices across the U.S.

e Actively piloting software as a service in over 15 clinics

e In October 2017, Pawprint announced an integration with Vetter Software, a cloud practice management
solution for animal healthcare that helps veterinarians care for over 3.25 million pets worldwide"

PERKS

*You are investing in equity in this offering. Perks are meant to be a thank you from the company for investing. The
perks below are inclusive of lower dollar amount perks. Travel and related expenses are not included unless
otherwise stated. Shipping, where applicable, is included for domestic and international addresses.

$500: Promo code for free health records retrieval for all of your pets (expires after one month)

$2,500: Hoodie for your pet

$5,000: Hoodie for you to match with your pet

$10,000: Outfit the whole fam — hoodies for up to five pets, plus a private online 30-minute session with the team
to share your ideas on the app

$25,000: A photoshoot of your pet by a talented photographer; the results will be featured on Pawprint’s social
media

Confidential Executive Summary Page 1



COMPANY SUMMARY

Opportunity

Sat, Dec 23,2017

F Pawprint Verified
‘@ Vaccinated for Bordetella
Expireson 11 Jan, 2017

Posted by James Doe at 5:45PM
Q Park East Animal Hospital

u Took flea medication, applied lorem
ipsum and other Latin text.

Product

If you're a pet owner, you know that proof of vaccinations is required
almost everywhere. Whether you need to get your puppy or kitty a haircut
or drop them off for boarding, facilities often need to know your pet is safe
to be around other animals. Pawprint founder Emily Dong discovered this
firsthand when she had to get her dogs (Apple the Maltipoo and Bowser
the Yorkie) a haircut and was turned down by five groomers because she
didn’t have their records. After trying to get in touch with her vet, she
found out their vaccines were expired and thus had to update them before
going to back the groomer. The total time from initial call to getting to her
pets groomed ending up being two months.

Founded in 2014, Pawprint is a pet health platform that streamlines
communication between veterinarians and pet owners. The mobile app
allows pet owners to access their pet’s official medical records from any
veterinarian. Unlike other pet records apps that require users to manually
input and maintain the records themselves, Pawprint goes directly to
veterinarians and retrieves the records so they are official —all that is
required is the pet owner’s consent.

Pawprint will retrieve a pet’s official medical records from any vet, which can be used as proof of vaccination with
groomers, hotels, and other service providers. Pet owners simply log into the Pawprint app and put in a request
for a vaccination history from their vet. Pawprint retrieves the record, scans it, and stores it, allowing the pet
owner to access the documents from their phone or computer anytime, anywhere.

How to get your records

L
@

Enter you and your pet's info for the last
time

Confidential Executive Summary
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We fetch the records while you play fetch See a digital copy of your records and
share with service providers
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The app also offers the following features:
e Reminders: Users can set up notifications for anything from flea medication to daily walks

e Co-owners and friends: Pet owners can add their co-owners and friends, giving them access to the pet’s
profile and stored information

e Track important information: Users can keep a timeline of their pet’s life from medical events to
grooming dates

e Petinsurance: Pet owners can explore pet health financing options from third parties such as insurance
through the portal

All your pets, all their data, Track & share with your ; i
y il pet’s community Reminders for everything

T-Mobile ¥ 10:46 PM 10:47 PM » eeeco T-Mobile ¥ 10:44 PM

Home Timeline Reminders

8@ 0

Apple Bowser Casper Mocha

I Breakfast
Quarter cup dry food, mixed in with 2 tbs raw
food and some water

@ Aople, Bowser

Dinner
Quarter cup dry food, mixed in with 2 tbs raw
food and some water

@ Apple, Bowser

Overdue (including 2 vaccinations!)

ﬂ Vaccination for Bordetella

. St Mon, Apr 11th, 2016
& “onle P!

Bowser with you

5 8 ﬂ Flea medication
B Vaccination for Coronavirus 1:03am

NexGard Flea Medication
Ear infection returns, left ear. Used medication Next due L 17at12:1
from last time @ Apple

Book grooming
Due soon n

Book for late August
c Reminder for BreakFfast @ Apple, Bowser
Quarter cup dry food, mixed in with 2 tbs raw ” g
food and some water
Nash s b X2 Inactive
@ Avple, Bowser — e
8 (o L]
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Veterinarians

Vets can use Pawprint as a pet portal solution, allowing them to send care reminders via text message or push
notifications. The portal can help reduce no shows by reminding clients when they are due for a visit, as well as
help save valuable staff time that had been wasted on e-mail or phone reminders, appointment confirmations,

and service campaigns.

Pawprint offers a branded onboarding experience that is tailored to each vet clinic.

Dear Jessica Genualdi,

Boulevard Veterinary is now offering a free app for you to access and tr:
health, Pawprint. With this app, you can:

According to our records, your pet(s) are due for a vet visit for the follow

« Ziggy: Bordetella, expired 11-30-2015

« Ziggy: DHLPP, expired 11-30-2015

« Spartan: Bordetella, expired 11-30-2015
« Spartan: DHLPP, expired 11-30-2015

Ready to make an appointment at Boulevard Veterinary? Please call (7'

Take care,

The Boulevard Team
info@blvd.vet

(773) 360-1731

Questions or suggestions? Just reply to this email. We are waiting to he

Access your pet's official vaccine information
Easily request full medical history

Get reminders on upcoming expirations and recommended ap
Track important events in your pet's life f
Share all this information with other owners, caretakers and s
(groomers, boarders, you name it)

!
Click to download Pawprint and
claim your account
I

Your personalized invite code: 930285
Your e-mail address:

( .
[
< Create an Account

o

You are receiving this email because you are a client at Boulevard Vel
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We found an account for Jaime Wilson.
To complete the registration, please sign up with your
e-mail address below.

E-mail Address  jaimewilson.email@gmail.com
Password

Password Again

Sign Up

\
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Use of Proceeds and Product Roadmap

If the minimum of $50,000 is raised, Pawprint plans to use the majority of proceeds from this round ($32,500) on
future wages. If the minimum is raised, the company plans to hire an additional software engineer. If the
maximum of $500,000 is raised, Pawprint also plans to the use the majority of proceeds ($300,000) on future
wages. If the maximum is raised, the company plans to hire two additional software engineers and a marketer.

Minimum $50,000 Raised Maximum $500,000 Raised
$41,000

$3,500
$5,000

$50,000
$1,000

$3,000 |
\

$35,000

$32,500 $50,000 $300,000

$20,000
= Future Wages = Campaign Marketing = Future Wages = Campaign Marketing
m General Marketin, Intermediary Fees = General Marketing Intermediary Fees
g ¥ = Estimated Accountant Fees = Estimated Attorney Fees
= Estimated Accountant Fees = Estimated Attorney Fees = Brokerage License Fees = General Working Capital

Business Model
Pawprint currently generates revenue through two channels:

1. Veterinary client communication software-as-a-service:
e One-time setup fee: $S500
e Reminders and pet portal: no monthly charges
e Appointment confirmation, two-way texting, etc.: $49+ per month

2. Insurance brokering
e Referrals: receives $50 to $100 per conversion depending on the insurance provider

e Brokering: with a license, the company would make a smaller amount on the sale and take roughly
10% of monthly premiums

Remainder of page intentionally left blank
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USER TRACTION

In October 2017, Pawprint announced an integration with Vetter Software, a cloud practice management solution
for animal healthcare that helps vets care for over 3.25 million pets worldwide."” This integration will synchronize
patient and appointment records between the companies’ products and enable veterinary clinics using Vetter’s
platform to more effectively engage with their clientele.

From July 2017 to October 2017, the number of records on Pawprint grew nearly 10x, from about 60,000 records
to over 581,000 records. The increase was due to integrating the software-as-a-service solution with veterinary
clinics.

Pet Records on Pawprint
700,000

600,000 10X growth this
quarter from —_—

veterinary integrations

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

100,000

0
Oct-15 Jan-16 Apr-16 Jul-16 Oct-16 Jan-17 Apr-17 Jul-17 Oct-17

Remainder of page intentionally left blank
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HISTORICAL FINANCIALS

Pawprint began generating revenue in August 2016, when the company started testing premium features on their
app. Year to date as of August 2017, Pawprint has generated over $4,700 in revenue. A majority of revenue was
generated from in-app purchases such as premium medical record retrieval.

Revenue Breakdown

$2,000
51,800
$1,600
$1,400
$1,200
$1,000
S800
S600
11
2
SOSO_ _llllitl
LY T 88 YL ssyynrnrxEElnnn” R

M In-app purchases M Lead gen toinsurance M Veterinary clinic onboarding fee

Remainder of page intentionally left blank
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Year to date as of August 2017, operating expenses have totaled over $152,000. In 2016, operating expenses
totaled approximately $159,000. Professional services expenses spiked in October 2016 due to a $37,500
program fee for 500 Startups.

$50,000
$45,000
$40,000
$35,000
$30,000
$25,000
$20,000
$15,000
$10,000
$5,000
S-

\o)
—

c
[§8)
-

W Salaries

\®)
—

O
(]
L

Operating Expense Breakdown

500 Startups

Accelerator

\o)
—

<
>

Program Fees

Apr-16 e

\®)
—

\o)
—

> C
© >
Eﬁ

(o)
—

1
>
=

Aug-16 e

\o)
—

Q.
(<}
%)

Oct-16
Nov-16

M Professional services M Facilities
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Year to date as of August 2017, the company had a net operating loss of approximately $148,000. In 2016, the net
operating loss was approximately $159,000.

Net Operating Income

SO
-$5,000
-510,000
-$15,000
-$20,000
-$25,000
-$30,000
-$35,000
-540,000 500 Startups
Accelerator
-545,000 Program Fees ’
-$50,000
O © O OV O OV OV VW O O OV O ~NN~NNNNNINIMNIN
T'T'T"T"_.'T'Z"T"T'T"T'T'T"T'I"I‘T"T'Z"T'
EP 23532382888 822527%

—Net Operating Income
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INDUSTRY AND MARKET ANALYSIS

According to the American Pet Products Association’s (APPA) National Pet Owners Survey, 68% of American
households owned a pet in 2016, equating to 84.6 million pet-owning households in the U.S. In 2016, pet industry
spending hit a record high of $66.75 billion, up 10.7% from 2015. This growth is expected to continue, with pet
industry revenue projected to reach $69.36 billion in 2017."

Owners are spending more and more on their pets. As shown in the graph below, annual spending per pet has
increased substantially from $220 to $230 in 2011 and from $270 to $280 in 2016." A big reason for this rise in
spending is that more pet owners have begun viewing their pets as part of their family. Nearly all pet owners
(95%) consider their pets to be members of the family. Aimost half (45%) of pet owners frequently or occasionally
buy birthday presents for their pets, nearly one-third (31%) cook for their pets, a majority (71%) of owners let
their pets sleep with them in bed frequently or occasionally, and almost two-thirds (64%) buy their pets holiday
presents."”

ANNUAL SPENDING PER PET

5280
$270
5260
$e50
s240
$230
s220

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Since many owners view pets like family members, they may also be more likely to spend extra on healthcare for
their pets. After pet food, veterinary care is the second largest source of spending in the pet industry. In 2016,
veterinary care spending in the U.S. reached $15.95 billion, up from $15.42 billion in 2015, and is projected to
grow to $16.62 billion in 2017. Increased spending is thought to be the result of advancements in healthcare and
services available for pets.”"
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Pet tech is defined as companies that use tech-enabled solutions to serve the pet owner. Pet tech startup funding
has risen in each of the last five years, with $486 million invested in the space between 2012 and 2016 across 172
deals. In 2016, $154 million was invested in the pet tech space across 46 deals, up 10% from $140 million in 2015
across 44 deals.”

== PET TECH ANNUAL GLOBAL FINANCING HISTORY
2012-2016

LU R

$140

&2 CBINSIGHTS

COMPETITORS

VitusVet: Founded in 2013, VitusVet is a software platform that works with a veterinary practice's existing
software system and stores a pet's complete medical record online where it's accessible anytime. VitusVet also
has a mobile app that gives pet owners access to their pet’s medical records, which can be shared with other
veterinarians, family members, or boarding kennels. The app also allows owners to track major events and daily
items like feeding, walk times, and medication reminders. The app provides appointment scheduling, refill
requests, appointment reminders, and text and picture messaging. The mobile client app costs $99 per month
and digital service reminders and appointment confirmations cost $139 per month. There is also a plan that costs
$0.99 per prescription refill or per appointment that is capped at $199 per month.* VitusVet grossed $250,000 in
revenue in 2016 and serves approximately 500 practices across 30 states.” In January 2016, the company raised
$1 million in funding.”

PetDesk: Launched in 2014, PetDesk connects pet health providers with their pet parent clients through an app
that manages their pet's health. Pet parents can use the PetDesk app to request appointments, coordinate
prescriptions, remember to give medication, and contact all of their pet care providers. PetDesk also offers a
range of goal-specific platforms to help vet clinics enhance their practices including the Reach Builder,
Compliance Builder, Loyalty Builder, Engagement Builder, Reputation Builder, and Performance Builder. Vet clinics
pay for the service and the app is free for pet parents.*" PetDesk is currently available for iPhone, iOS devices,
Android phones, and tablets. In June 2017, PetDesk raised $2.1 million in a Series A round led by Canal Partners to
accelerate growth and increase market share.™
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AllyDVM: Founded in 2011, AllyDVM provides client communications software and consulting services utilized by
veterinary clinics and animal hospitals. ALLYDVM allows its customers to offer their clients (pet owners) an app
that syncs directly to its practice management system. The app, called PetPage, gives pet owners access to
electronic pet health records, AllyDVM'’s appointment request technology, and the ability to request refills. The
company’s software platform also includes a number of modules that serve a range of veterinary practice needs
such as a retention calendar, a loyalty program, client communications, surveys, and the mobile app. In
September 2017, the company announced a partnership with LifeLearn Animal Health that made ALLYDVM
products available as part of LifeLearn's veterinary practice ECOsystem.””

Petly: Petly is a cloud-based software solution for veterinary practices to customize, manage, and monitor a range
of monthly payment preventive care plans for their pet owner clients. Pet owners can view their pet’s exam
summaries, lab results, and X-rays and access information from veterinarians. Users can also review upcoming
vaccine recommendations, book appointments with veterinarians, and request prescription refills. Petly also
provides information on a wide range of pet health topics and notifies owners of medical alerts and hospital
news. Petly has a one-time setup fee of $495 that includes software configuration, advice on plan content and
pricing, and training. There is a one-time enrollment of $30 for each pet as well as a plan administration fee of $3
per month for software upgrades, data storage, and cloud-based hosting of the Petly Plan application. In
September 2014, Petly was acquired by Idexx Laboratories, which provides practicing veterinarians a broad range
of diagnostic and information technology-based products and services."

TEAM

Emily Dong, Founder and CEO: Emily is a full-stack developer and YC fellow. She is a
University of Southern California alumus and started her career in consulting as the
first Product Manager at LearnSprout (acquired by Apple). At LearnSprout, she worked
with big data in education. Emily is pet parent to Bowser the Yorkie and Apple the
Maltipoo.

Byron Wright, Software Engineer (Mobile/Front-End): Byron is a full-stack software
engineer with 20 years of experience creating web and mobile applications. He was
formerly an iOS tech lead at The Walt Disney Company for one of the park experience
mobile apps. Byron is passionate about open-source projects and is an avid gamer. He
is parent to Guinness, a cheeky Terrier mix, and Baloo, a wonderful Blue Doberman.

Eric Choi, Software Engineer (Backend/Infrastructure): Prior to joining Pawprint, Eric
built and ran front-end web services and data pipelines on Microsoft’s Window App
Store team for seven years. He graduated from the University of Washington with a
bachelor’s degree in Computer Engineering and earned a Master in Computer Science
from Stanford University. Eric also volunteers at the Seattle Humane Society in dog
behavior and socialization.
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Mimi Tran, Operations Manager: Mimi has spent seven years executing new market
launches and writing playbooks for venture-backed startups including Eat Club,
Wedding Spot, and Zesty. She is pet parent to Roxy the Papillon and Alex the American
Akita.

INVESTMENT TERMS

Security Type: Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

Round Size: Min: $50,000 Max: $500,000

Valuation Cap: $6,000,000

Discount: 20%

Conversion Provisions: In connection with an equity financing of at least $1,000,000, the Company has the option
to convert the Crowd SAFE into shares of a series of non-voting preferred stock, at a discount of 20% of the price
per share of the new preferred stock sold in the equity financing or a valuation cap of $6,000,000, whichever
results in a lower conversion price. Please refer to the Crowd SAFE Form for a complete description of the terms
of the Crowd SAFE, including the conversion provisions.

PRESS

Brit + Co: This App Is the Easiest Way to Keep Your Pets Healthy

Computerworld: Pets' electronic medical records can fetch health data

TechCrunch: Watch 500 Startups Demo Day today

FiercePharma: Pawprint looks to make its mark with EMR-based mobile app for pet owners
Pet Lover Geek: Episode Rewind: Fantastic Apps That Benefit Pets and Pet Parents
PureWow: This App Will Help You Become a Way Better Puppy Parent

Lifehacker: Pawprint Manages Your Pet’s Health Data

"https://www.fiercepharma.com/r-d/pawprint-looks-to-make-its-mark-emr-based-mobile-app-for-pet-owners
"https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/pawprint-pet-health-tracker/id934948619?mt=8

" https://www.vettersoftware.com/apps/

" https://www.vettersoftware.com/apps/

Y http://www.americanpetproducts.org/press_industrytrends.asp

Y http://fortune.com/2016/09/07/pets-are-basically-people/

I https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/more-than-ever-pets-are-members-of-the-family-
300114501.html

Y http://media.americanpetproducts.org/press.php?include=146407

X https://www.cbinsights.com/research/pet-tech-startup-funding/

“http://vitusvet.com/our-pricing/

“ https://www.washingtonpost.com/business/economy/this-vet-wants-to-put-your-dogs-health-record-online-
and-get-paid-millions-for-it/2017/06/02/0609c2a0-4550-11e7-bcde-

624ad94170ab_story.html?utm term=.48944d568fa3

I https://www.bizjournals.com/baltimore/blog/cyberbizblog/2016/01/er-veterinarian-creates-electronic-records-
for.html

“Ihttps://petdesk.com/vet-pet-app-reminder/
http://www.marketwired.com/press-release/petdesk-to-fuel-growth-with-series-a-funding-2223524.htm

Xiv
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“http://www.prweb.com/releases/2017/09/prweb14740332.htm
“"http://petlyplans.com/getting-started/pricing/
“"https://www.idexx.com/files/corporate/proxy-materials/2015-idexx-annual-report.pdf
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Subscription Agreement

THE SECURITIESARE BEING OFFERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF
1933 (THE "SECURITIES ACT") AND HAVE NOT BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR
THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE OR ANY OTHER JURISDICTION. THERE ARE FURTHER
RESTRICTIONS ON THE TRANSFERABILITY OF THE SECURITIES DESCRIBED HEREIN.

THE PURCHASE OF THE SECURITIES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK AND SHOULD BE
CONSIDERED ONLY BY PERSONS WHO CAN BEAR THE RISK OF THE LOSS OF THEIR ENTIRE
INVESTMENT.

Pawprint, Inc.
1222 Harrison St., #2333
San Francisco, CA 94103

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The undersigned understands that Pawprint, Inc., a Corporation organized under the laws of California (the
"Company"), is offering up to $500,000.00 of Crowd SAFE (Simple Agreement for Future Equity) Units (the
"Securities") in a Regulation CF Offering. This Offering is made pursuant to the Form C, dated December 6, 2017
(the "Form C"). The undersigned further understands that the Offering is being made pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of
the Securities Act and Regulation CF under the JOBS Act of 2012 and without registration of the Securities under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act").

1. Subscription. Subject to the terms and conditions hereof and the provisions of the Form C, the undersigned
hereby irrevocably subscribes for the Securities set forth on the signature page hereto for the aggregate purchase
price set forth on the signature page hereto, which is payable as described in Section 4 hereof. The undersigned
acknowledges that the Securities will be subject to restrictions on transfer as set forth in this subscription agreement
(the "Subscription Agreement").

2. Acceptance of Subscription and Issuance of Securities. It is understood and agreed that the Company shall
have the sole right, at its complete discretion, to accept or reject this subscription, in whole or in part, for any reason
and that the same shall be deemed to be accepted by the Company only when it is signed by a duly authorized
officer of the Company and delivered to the undersigned at the Closing referred to in Section 3 hereof.
Subscriptions need not be accepted in the order received, and the Securities may be allocated among subscribers.

3. The Closing. The closing of the purchase and sale of the Securities (the "Closing") shall take place at 11:59 p.m.
Pacific standard time on January 29, 2018, or at such other time and place as the Company may designate by notice
to the undersigned.

4. Payment for Securities. Payment for the Securities shall be received by Boston Private Bank and Trust Co. (the
"Escrow Agent") from the undersigned of immediately available funds or other means approved by the Company at
least two days prior to the Closing, in the amount as set forth on the signature page hereto. Upon the Closing, the
Escrow Agent shall release such funds to the Company. The undersigned shall receive notice and evidence of the
entry of the number of the Securities owned by undersigned reflected on the books and records of the Company,
which shall bear a notation that the Securities were sold in reliance upon an exemption from registration under the
Securities Act.

5. Representations and Warranties of the Company. As of the Closing, the Company represents and warrants
that:

a) The Company is duly formed and validly existing under the laws of California, with full power and authority to
conduct its business as it is currently being conducted and to own its assets; and has secured any other
authorizations, approvals, permits and orders required by law for the conduct by the Company of its business as
it is currently being conducted.



b)

¢)

d)

The Securities have been duly authorized and, when issued, delivered and paid for in the manner set forth in this
Subscription Agreement, will be validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable, and will conform in all material
respects to the description thereof set forth in the Form C.

The execution and delivery by the Company of this Subscription Agreement and the consummation of the
transactions contemplated hereby (including the issuance, sale and delivery of the Securities) are within the
Company’s powers and have been duly authorized by all necessary corporate action on the part of the
Company. Upon full execution hereof, this Subscription Agreement shall constitute a valid and binding
agreement of the Company, enforceable against the Company in accordance with its terms, except (i) as limited
by applicable bankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization, moratorium, and other laws of general application
affecting enforcement of creditors’ rights generally, (ii) as limited by laws relating to the availability of specific
performance, injunctive relief, or other equitable remedies and (iii) with respect to provisions relating to
indemnification and contribution, as limited by considerations of public policy and by federal or securities,
"blue sky" or other similar laws of such jurisdiction (collectively referred to as the "State Securities Laws").

Assuming the accuracy of the undersigned’s representations and warranties set forth in Section 6 hereof, no
order, license, consent, authorization or approval of, or exemption by, or action by or in respect of, or notice to,
or filing or registration with, any governmental body, agency or official is required by or with respect to the
Company in connection with the execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this Subscription
Agreement except (i) for such filings as may be required under Regulation CF promulgated under the Securities
Act, or under any applicable State Securities Laws, (ii) for such other filings and approvals as have been made
or obtained, or (iii) where the failure to obtain any such order, license, consent, authorization, approval or
exemption or give any such notice or make any filing or registration would not have a material adverse effect on
the ability of the Company to perform its obligations hereunder.

6. Representations and Warranties of the Undersigned. The undersigned hereby represents and warrants to and
covenants with the Company that:

a) General.

i. The undersigned has all requisite authority (and in the case of an individual, the capacity) to purchase the
Securities, enter into this Subscription Agreement and to perform all the obligations required to be
performed by the undersigned hereunder, and such purchase will not contravene any law, rule or
regulation binding on the undersigned or any investment guideline or restriction applicable to the
undersigned.

ii. The undersigned is a resident of the state set forth on the signature page hereto and is not acquiring the
Securities as a nominee or agent or otherwise for any other person.

iii. The undersigned will comply with all applicable laws and regulations in effect in any jurisdiction in
which the undersigned purchases or sells Securities and obtain any consent, approval or permission
required for such purchases or sales under the laws and regulations of any jurisdiction to which the
undersigned is subject or in which the undersigned makes such purchases or sales, and the Company
shall have no responsibility therefor.

iv. Including the amount set forth on the signature page hereto, in the past twelve (12) month period, the
undersigned has not exceeded the investment limit as set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF.

b) Information Concerning the Company.

i. The undersigned has received a copy of the Form C. With respect to information provided by the
Company, the undersigned has relied solely on the information contained in the Form C to make the
decision to purchase the Securities.

ii. The undersigned understands and accepts that the purchase of the Securities involves various risks,
including the risks outlined in the Form C and in this Subscription Agreement. The undersigned
represents that it is able to bear any and all loss associated with an investment in the Securities.

iii. The undersigned confirms that it is not relying and will not rely on any communication (written or oral)
of the Company, First Democracy VC, or any of their respective affiliates, as investment advice or as a
recommendation to purchase the Securities. It is understood that information and explanations related to
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iv.

vi.

vii.

the terms and conditions of the Securities provided in the Form C or otherwise by the Company, First
Democracy VC or any of their respective affiliates shall not be considered investment advice or a
recommendation to purchase the Securities, and that neither the Company, First Democracy VC nor any
of their respective affiliates is acting or has acted as an advisor to the undersigned in deciding to invest in
the Securities. The undersigned acknowledges that neither the Company, First Democracy VC nor any of
their respective affiliates have made any representation regarding the proper characterization of the
Securities for purposes of determining the undersigned’s authority or suitability to invest in the
Securities.

The undersigned is familiar with the business and financial condition and operations of the Company, all
as generally described in the Form C. The undersigned has had access to such information concerning the
Company and the Securities as it deems necessary to enable it to make an informed investment decision
concerning the purchase of the Securities.

The undersigned understands that, unless the undersigned notifies the Company in writing to the contrary
at or before the Closing, each of the undersigned’s representations and warranties contained in this
Subscription Agreement will be deemed to have been reaffirmed and confirmed as of the Closing, taking
into account all information received by the undersigned.

The undersigned acknowledges that the Company has the right in its sole and absolute discretion to
abandon this Offering at any time prior to the completion of the Offering. This Subscription Agreement
shall thereafter have no force or effect and the Company shall return any previously paid subscription
price of the Securities, without interest thereon, to the undersigned.

The undersigned understands that no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an
investment in the Securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability
of this investment.

¢) No Guaranty.

1.

The undersigned confirms that the Company has not (A) given any guarantee or representation as to the
potential success, return, effect or benefit (either legal, regulatory, tax, financial, accounting or otherwise)
an of investment in the Securities or (B) made any representation to the undersigned regarding the legality
of an investment in the Securities under applicable legal investment or similar laws or regulations. In
deciding to purchase the Securities, the undersigned is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the
Company and the undersigned has made its own independent decision that the investment in the Securities
is suitable and appropriate for the undersigned.

d) Status of Undersigned.

1

The undersigned has such knowledge, skill and experience in business, financial and investment matters
that the undersigned is capable of evaluating the merits and risks of an investment in the Securities. With
the assistance of the undersigned’s own professional advisors, to the extent that the undersigned has
deemed appropriate, the undersigned has made its own legal, tax, accounting and financial evaluation of the
merits and risks of an investment in the Securities and the consequences of this Subscription Agreement.
The undersigned has considered the suitability of the Securities as an investment in light of its own
circumstances and financial condition and the undersigned is able to bear the risks associated with an
investment in the Securities and its authority to invest in the Securities.

e) Restrictions on Transfer or Sale of Securities.

i.

ii.

The undersigned is acquiring the Securities solely for the undersigned’s own beneficial account, for
investment purposes, and not with a view to, or for resale in connection with, any distribution of the
Securities. The undersigned understands that the Securities have not been registered under the Securities
Act or any State Securities Laws by reason of specific exemptions under the provisions thereof which
depend in part upon the investment intent of the undersigned and of the other representations made by the
undersigned in this Subscription Agreement. The undersigned understands that the Company is relying
upon the representations and agreements contained in this Subscription Agreement (and any supplemental
information) for the purpose of determining whether this transaction meets the requirements for such
exemptions.

The undersigned understands that the Securities are restricted from transfer for a period of time under
applicable federal securities laws and that the Securities Act and the rules of the U.S. Securities and



Exchange Commission (the "Commission") provide in substance that the undersigned may dispose of the
Securities only pursuant to an effective registration statement under the Securities Act, an exemption
therefrom or as further described in Rule 501 of Regulation CF, after which certain state restrictions may
apply. The undersigned understands that the Company has no obligation or intention to register any of the
Securities, or to take action so as to permit sales pursuant to the Securities Act. Even when the Securities
become freely transferrable, a secondary market in the Securities may not develop. Consequently, the
undersigned understands that the undersigned must bear the economic risks of the investment in the
Securities for an indefinite period of time.

ii. The undersigned agrees: (A) that the undersigned will not sell, assign, pledge, give, transfer or otherwise
dispose of the Securities or any interest therein, or make any offer or attempt to do any of the foregoing,
except pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF.

7. Conditions to Obligations of the Undersigned and the Company. The obligations of the undersigned to
purchase and pay for the Securities specified on the signature page hereto and of the Company to sell the Securities
are subject to the satisfaction at or prior to the Closing of the following conditions precedent: the representations and
warranties of the Company contained in Section 5 hereof and of the undersigned contained in Section 6 hereof shall
be true and correct as of the Closing in all respects with the same effect as though such representations and
warranties had been made as of the Closing.

8. Obligations Irrevocable. Following the Closing, the obligations of the undersigned shall be irrevocable.

9. Legend. The certificates, book entry or other form of notation representing the Securities sold pursuant to this
Subscription Agreement will be notated with a legend or designation, which communicates in some manner that the
Securities were issued pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act and may only be resold pursuant to Rule 501
of Regulation CF.

10. Waiver, Amendment. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any provisions hereof shall be modified,
changed, discharged or terminated except by an instrument in writing, signed by the party against whom any waiver,
change, discharge or termination is sought.

11. Assignability. Neither this Subscription Agreement nor any right, remedy, obligation or liability arising
hereunder or by reason hereof shall be assignable by either the Company or the undersigned without the prior
written consent of the other party.

12. Waiver of Jury Trial. THE UNDERSIGNED IRREVOCABLY WAIVES ANY AND ALL RIGHT TO
TRIAL BY JURY WITH RESPECT TO ANY LEGAL PROCEEDING ARISING OUT OF THE
TRANSACTIONS CONTEMPLATED BY THIS SUBSCRIPTION AGREEMENT.

13. Submission to Jurisdiction. With respect to any suit, action or proceeding relating to any offers, purchases or
sales of the Securities by the undersigned ("Proceedings"), the undersigned irrevocably submits to the jurisdiction of
the federal or state courts located in California, which submission shall be exclusive unless none of such courts has
lawful jurisdiction over such Proceedings.

14. Governing Law. This Subscription Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of California, without regard to conflict of law principles thereof.

15. Section and Other Headings. The section and other headings contained in this Subscription Agreement are for
reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of this Subscription Agreement.

16. Counterparts. This Subscription Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which
when so executed and delivered shall be deemed to be an original and all of which together shall be deemed to be
one and the same agreement.

17. Notices. All notices and other communications provided for herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to
have been duly given if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid or email to the following addresses (or such other address as either party shall have specified by notice in
writing to the other):



1222 Harrison St., #2333
If to the Company: San Francisco, CA 94103
Attention: Emily Dong

Law Office of Robin Sosnow, PLLC
1 e g o 114 E 25th Street

New York, NY 10010
Attention: Robin Sosnow, Esq.

. [PURCHASER ADDRESS]
Ifto the Purchaser: E-mail: [E-MAIL ADDRESS]

18. Binding Effect. The provisions of this Subscription Agreement shall be binding upon and accrue to the benefit
of the parties hereto and their respective heirs, legal representatives, successors and assigns.

19. Survival. All representations, warranties and covenants contained in this Subscription Agreement shall survive
(i) the acceptance of the subscription by the Company, (ii) changes in the transactions, documents and instruments
described in the Form C which are not material or which are to the benefit of the undersigned and (iii) the death or
disability of the undersigned.

20. Notification of Changes. The undersigned hereby covenants and agrees to notify the Company upon the
occurrence of any event prior to the closing of the purchase of the Securities pursuant to this Subscription
Agreement, which would cause any representation, warranty, or covenant of the undersigned contained in this
Subscription Agreement to be false or incorrect.

21. Severability. If any term or provision of this Subscription Agreement is invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any

jurisdiction, such invalidity, illegality or unenforceability shall not affect any other term or provision of this
Subscription Agreement or invalidate or render unenforceable such term or provision in any other jurisdiction.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Subscription Agreement this [DAY] OF [MONTH],
[YEAR].

PURCHASER (if an individual):

By

Name:

PURCHASER (if an entity):

Legal Name of Entity

By

Name:
Title:

State/Country of Domicile or Formation:

The offer to purchase Securities as set forth above is confirmed and accepted by the Company as to [amount of
Securities to be acquired by Purchaser] for [total amount to be paid by Purchaser].

Pawprint, Inc.

By

Name:
Title:
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THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND NEITHER IT NOR ANY
SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY STATE. THESE SECURITIES MAY
NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED
EXCEPT AS PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR PURSUANT TO AN
EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION THEREFROM.

PAWPRINT INC
CROWD SAFE
(Crowdfunding Simple Agreement for Future Equity)

THIS CERTIFIES THAT in exchange for the payment by [Investor Name] (the “Investor’) of
$ ] (the “Purchase Amount”) on or about [Date of Crowd Safe], Pawprint Inc, a Delaware
corporation (the “Company”), hereby issues to the Investor the right to certain shares of the Company’s
capital stock, subject to the terms set forth below.

The “Discount Rate” is 80%.

The “Valuation Cap” is $6,000,000.

See Section 2 for certain additional defined terms.

1. Events

(a) Equity Financing.

@) If an Equity Financing occurs before this instrument terminates in accordance
with Sections 1(b)-(d) (“First Equity Financing”), the Company shall notify the Investor of the closing
of the First Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary decision to either (1) continue the term
of this Crowd Safe without converting the Purchase Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor
a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of Preferred Stock sold in the First Equity Financing. The
number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of such Preferred Stock shall equal the quotient obtained by
dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y) the applicable Conversion Price (such applicable Conversion
Price, the “First Financing Price”).

(i1) If the Company elects to continue the term of this Crowd Safe past the First
Equity Financing and another Equity Financing occurs before the termination of this Crowd Safe in
accordance with Sections 1(b)-(d) (each, a “Subsequent Equity Financing”), the Company shall notify
the Investor of the closing of the Subsequent Equity Financing and of the Company’s discretionary
decision to either (1) continue the term of this Crowd Safe without converting the Investor’s Purchase
Amount to Capital Stock; or (2) issue to the Investor a number of shares of the CF Shadow Series of
Preferred Stock sold in the Subsequent Equity Financing. The number of shares of the CF Shadow Series
of such Preferred Stock shall equal to the quotient obtained by dividing (x) the Purchase Amount by (y)
the First Financing Price.



(b) Liquidity Event.

@) If there is a Liquidity Event before the termination of this instrument and before
any Equity Financing, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash payment equal to the
Purchase Amount (subject to the following paragraph) or (ii) automatically receive from the Company a
number of shares of Common Stock equal to the Purchase Amount divided by the Liquidity Price, if the
Investor fails to select the cash option. In connection with this Section 1(b)(i), the Purchase Amount will
be due and payable by the Company to the Investor immediately prior to, or concurrent with, the
consummation of the Liquidity Event. If there are not enough funds to pay the Investor and holders of
other Crowd Safes (collectively, the “Cash-Out Investors™) in full, then all of the Company’s available
funds will be distributed with equal priority and pro rata among the Cash-Out Investors in proportion to
their Purchase Amounts.

(ii) If there is a Liquidity Event after one or more Equity Financings have occurred
but before the termination of this instrument, the Investor will, at its option, either (i) receive a cash
payment equal to the Purchase Amount (as described in the foregoing paragraph) or (ii) automatically
receive from the Company a number of shares of the most recent issued Preferred Stock equal to the
Purchase Amount divided by the First Financing Price, if the Investor fails to select the cash option.
Shares of Preferred Stock granted in connection therewith shall have the same liquidation rights and
preferences as the shares of Preferred Stock issued in connection with the Company’s most recent Equity
Financing.

(©) Dissolution Event. If there is a Dissolution Event before this instrument terminates in
accordance with Sections 1(a) or 1(b), subject to the preferences applicable to any series of Preferred
Stock, the Company will distribute its entire assets legally available for distribution with equal priority
among the Investors, all holders of other Crowd Safes (on an as converted basis based on a valuation of
Common Stock as determined in good faith by the Company’s board of directors at the time of
Dissolution Event) and all holders of Common Stock.

(d) Termination. This instrument will terminate (without relieving the Company of any
obligations arising from a prior breach of or non-compliance with this instrument) upon the earlier to
occur: (i) the issuance of shares in the CF Shadow Series to the Investor pursuant to Section 1(a); or (ii)
the payment, or setting aside for payment, of amounts due to the Investor pursuant to Sections 1(b) or

1(c).
2. Definitions

“Capital Stock” means the capital stock of the Company, including, without limitation, Common
Stock and Preferred Stock.

“CF Shadow Series” shall mean a series of Preferred Stock that is identical in all respects to the
shares of Preferred Stock issued in the relevant Equity Financing (e.g., if the Company sells Series A
Preferred Stock in an Equity Financing, the Shadow Series would be Series A-CF Preferred Stock),
except that:

@) CF Shadow Series shareholders shall have no voting rights and shall not be
entitled to vote on any matter that is submitted to a vote or for the consent of the
stockholders of the Company;



(ii) On any matter to which CF Shadow Series shareholders are entitled to vote by
law, CF Shadow Series shareholders shall automatically vote in line with the majority of
the holders of Preferred Stock; and

(iii) CF Shadow Series shareholders have no information or inspection rights, except
with respect to such rights deemed not waivable by laws.

“Change of Control” means (i) a transaction or series of related transactions in which any
“person” or “group” (within the meaning of Sections 13(d) and 14(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended), becomes the “beneficial owner” (as defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended), directly or indirectly, of more than 50% of the outstanding voting
securities of the Company having the right to vote for the election of members of the Company’s board of
directors, (ii) any reorganization, merger or consolidation of the Company, other than a transaction or
series of related transactions in which the holders of the voting securities of the Company outstanding
immediately prior to such transaction or series of related transactions retain, immediately after such
transaction or series of related transactions, at least a majority of the total voting power represented by the
outstanding voting securities of the Company or such other surviving or resulting entity or (iii) a sale,
lease or other disposition of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.

“Common Stock” means common stock of the Company.

“Conversion Price” means either: (i) the Safe Price or (ii) the Discount Price, whichever
calculation results in a greater number of shares of Preferred Stock.

“Discount Price” means the price per share of Preferred Stock sold in an Equity Financing
multiplied by the Discount Rate.

“Dissolution Event” means (i) a voluntary termination of operations, (ii) a general assignment
for the benefit of the Company’s creditors or (iii) any other liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the
Company (excluding a Liquidity Event), whether voluntary or involuntary.

“Equity Financing” shall mean the next sale (or series of related sales) by the Company of its
Equity Securities to one or more third parties following the date of this instrument from which the
Company receives gross proceeds of not less than $1,000,000 (excluding the conversion of any
instruments convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable for Capital Stock, such as Safes or
convertible promissory notes) with the principal purpose of raising capital.

“Equity Securities” shall mean Common Stock or Preferred Stock or any securities convertible
into, exchangeable for or conferring the right to purchase (with or without additional consideration)
Common Stock or Preferred Stock, except in each case, (i) any security granted, issued and/or sold by the
Company to any director, officer, employee, advisor or consultant of the Company in such capacity for
the primary purpose of soliciting or retaining his, her or its services, (ii) any convertible promissory notes
issued by the Company, and (iii) any Safes issued.

“Fully Diluted Capitalization” shall mean the aggregate number of issued and outstanding
shares of Capital Stock, assuming full conversion or exercise of all convertible and exercisable securities
then outstanding, including shares of convertible Preferred Stock and all outstanding vested or unvested
options or warrants to purchase Capital Stock, but excluding (i) the issuance of all shares of Capital Stock
reserved and available for future issuance under any of the Company’s existing equity incentive plans, (ii)



convertible promissory notes issued by the Company, (iii) any Safes, and (iv) any equity securities that
are issuable upon conversion of any outstanding convertible promissory notes or Safes.

“IPO” means the closing of the Company’s first firm commitment underwritten initial public
offering of Common Stock pursuant to an effective registration statement filed under the Securities Act.

“Liquidity Capitalization” means the number, as of immediately prior to the Liquidity Event, of
shares of the Company’s capital stock (on an as-converted basis) outstanding, assuming exercise or
conversion of all outstanding vested and unvested options, warrants and other convertible securities, but
excluding: (i) shares of Common Stock reserved and available for future grant under any equity incentive
or similar plan; (ii) any Safes; and (iii) convertible promissory notes.

“Liquidity Event” means a Change of Control or an IPO.

“Liquidity Price” means the price per share equal to the Valuation Cap divided by the Liquidity
Capitalization.

“Lock-up Period” means the period commencing on the date of the final prospectus relating to
the Company’s IPO, and ending on the date specified by the Company and the managing underwriter(s).
Such period shall not exceed one hundred eighty (180) days, or such other period as may be requested by
the Company or an underwriter to accommodate regulatory restrictions on (i) the publication or other
distribution of research reports, and (ii) analyst recommendations and opinions.

“Preferred Stock™ means the preferred stock of the Company.
“Regulation CF” means Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated under the Securities Act.

“Safe” means any simple agreement for future equity (or other similar agreement), including a
Crowd Safe, which is issued by the Company for bona fide financing purposes and which may convert
into Capital Stock in accordance with its terms.

“Safe Price” means the price per share equal to the Valuation Cap divided by the Fully Diluted
Capitalization.

3. Company Representations

(a) The Company is a corporation duly incorporated, validly existing and in good standing
under the laws of the state of its incorporation, and has the power and authority to own, lease and operate
its properties and carry on its business as now conducted.

(b) The execution, delivery and performance by the Company of this instrument is within the
power of the Company and, other than with respect to the actions to be taken when equity is to be issued
to the Investor, has been duly authorized by all necessary actions on the part of the Company. This
instrument constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Company, enforceable against the
Company in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy, insolvency or other laws of
general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights generally and general
principles of equity. To the knowledge of the Company, it is not in violation of (i) its current charter or
bylaws; (ii) any material statute, rule or regulation applicable to the Company; or (iii) any material
indenture or contract to which the Company is a party or by which it is bound, where, in each case, such



violation or default, individually, or together with all such violations or defaults, could reasonably be
expected to have a material adverse effect on the Company.

(©) The performance and consummation of the transactions contemplated by this instrument
do not and will not: (i) violate any material judgment, statute, rule or regulation applicable to the
Company; (ii) result in the acceleration of any material indenture or contract to which the Company is a
party or by which it is bound; or (iii) result in the creation or imposition of any lien upon any property,
asset or revenue of the Company or the suspension, forfeiture, or nonrenewal of any material permit,
license or authorization applicable to the Company, its business or operations.

(d) No consents or approvals are required in connection with the performance of this
instrument, other than: (i) the Company’s corporate approvals; (ii) any qualifications or filings under
applicable securities laws; and (iii) necessary corporate approvals for the authorization of shares of CF
Shadow Series issuable pursuant to Section 1.

(e) The Company shall, prior to the conversion of this instrument, reserve from its
authorized but unissued shares of Capital Stock for issuance and delivery upon the conversion of this
instrument, such number of shares of the CF Shadow Series, and, from time to time, will take all
steps necessary to amend its charter to provide sufficient authorized numbers of shares of the CF
Shadow Series issuable upon the conversion of this instrument. All such shares shall be duly authorized,
and when issued upon any such conversion, shall be validly issued, fully paid and non-assessable, free
and clear of all liens, security interests, charges and other encumbrances or restrictions on sale and free
and clear of all preemptive rights, except encumbrances or restrictions arising under federal or state
securities laws.

4. Investor Representations

(a) The Investor has full legal capacity, power and authority to execute and deliver this
instrument and to perform its obligations hereunder. This instrument constitutes a valid and binding
obligation of the Investor, enforceable in accordance with its terms, except as limited by bankruptcy,
insolvency or other laws of general application relating to or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rights
generally and general principles of equity.

(b) The Investor has been advised that this instrument and the underlying securities have not
been registered under the Securities Act or any state securities laws and are offered and sold hereby
pursuant to Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act. The Investor understands that neither this instrument
nor the underlying securities may be resold or otherwise transferred unless they are registered under the
Securities Act and applicable state securities laws or pursuant to Rule 501 of Regulation CF, in which
case certain state transfer restrictions may apply.

(© The Investor is purchasing this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the
Investor hereunder for its own account for investment, not as a nominee or agent, and not with a view to,
or for resale in connection with, the distribution thereof, and the Investor has no present intention of
selling, granting any participation in, or otherwise distributing the same.

(d) The Investor acknowledges, and is purchasing this instrument in compliance with, the
investment limitations set forth in Rule 100(a)(2) of Regulation CF, promulgated under Section
4(a)(6)(B) of the Securities Act.



(e) The Investor acknowledges that the Investor has received all the information the Investor
has requested from the Company and the Investor considers necessary or appropriate for deciding whether
to acquire this instrument and the underlying securities, and the Investor represents that the Investor has
had an opportunity to ask questions and receive answers from the Company regarding the terms and
conditions of this instrument and the underlying securities and to obtain any additional information
necessary to verify the accuracy of the information given to the Investor. In deciding to purchase this
instrument, the Investor is not relying on the advice or recommendations of the Company or of
Republic.co and the Investor has made its own independent decision that an investment in this instrument
and the underlying securities is suitable and appropriate for the Investor. The Investor understands that
no federal or state agency has passed upon the merits or risks of an investment in this instrument and the
underlying securities or made any finding or determination concerning the fairness or advisability of this
investment.

) The Investor understands and acknowledges that as a Crowd Safe investor, the Investor
shall have no voting, information or inspection rights, aside from any disclosure requirements the
Company is required to make under relevant securities regulations.

(2 The Investor understands that no public market now exists for any of the securities
issued by the Company, and that the Company has made no assurances that a public market will ever
exist for this instrument and the securities to be acquired by the Investor hereunder.

(h) If the Investor is not a United States person (as defined by Section 7701(a)(30) of the
Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended), the Investor hereby represents that it has satisfied itself as
to the full observance of the laws of its jurisdiction in connection with any invitation to subscribe for this
instrument, including (a) the legal requirements within its jurisdiction for the purchase of this instrument;
(b) any foreign exchange restrictions applicable to such purchase; (c) any governmental or other consents
that may need to be obtained; and (d) the income tax and other tax consequences, if any, that may be
relevant to the purchase, holding, conversion, redemption, sale, or transfer of this instrument. The
Investor’s subscription and payment for and continued beneficial ownership of this instrument and the
underlying securities will not violate any applicable securities or other laws of the Investor’s jurisdiction.
The Investor acknowledges that the Company has taken no action in foreign jurisdictions with respect to
this instrument and the underlying securities.

5. Transfer Restrictions.

(a) The Investor hereby agrees that during the Lock-up Period it will not, without the prior
written consent of the managing underwriter: (A) lend; offer; pledge; sell; contract to sell; sell any option
or contract to purchase; purchase any option or contract to sell; grant any option, right, or warrant to
purchase; or otherwise transfer or dispose of, directly or indirectly, any shares of Common Stock or any
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock
(whether such shares or any such securities are then owned by the Investor or are thereafter acquired); or
(B) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, in whole or in part, any of the
economic consequences of ownership of such securities; whether any such transaction described in clause
(A) or (B) above is to be settled by delivery of Common Stock or other securities, in cash, or otherwise.

(b) The foregoing provisions of Section 5(a) will: (x) apply only to the IPO and will not
apply to the sale of any shares to an underwriter pursuant to an underwriting agreement; (y) not apply to
the transfer of any shares to any trust for the direct or indirect benefit of the Investor or the immediate
family of the Investor, provided that the trustee of the trust agrees to be bound in writing by the
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restrictions set forth herein, and provided further that any such transfer will not involve a disposition for
value; and (z) be applicable to the Investor only if all officers and directors of the Company are subject to
the same restrictions and the Company uses commercially reasonable efforts to obtain a similar agreement
from all stockholders individually owning more than 5% of the outstanding Common Stock or any
securities convertible into or exercisable or exchangeable (directly or indirectly) for Common Stock.
Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the underwriters in connection with the IPO are intended
third-party beneficiaries of Section 5(a) and will have the right, power and authority to enforce the
provisions hereof as though they were a party hereto. The Investor further agrees to execute such
agreements as may be reasonably requested by the underwriters in connection with the IPO that are
consistent with Section 5(a) or that are necessary to give further effect thereto.

(©) In order to enforce the foregoing covenant, the Company may impose stop transfer
instructions with respect to the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the Company shares
or securities of every other person subject to the foregoing restriction) until the end of the Lock-up Period.
The Investor agrees that a legend reading substantially as follows will be placed on all certificates
representing all of the Investor’s registrable securities of the Company (and the shares or securities of the
Company held by every other person subject to the restriction contained in Section 5(a)):

THE SECURITIES REPRESENTED BY THIS CERTIFICATE ARE SUBJECT TO A
LOCK-UP PERIOD BEGINNING ON THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF THE
COMPANY’S REGISTRATION STATEMENT FILED UNDER THE SECURITIES
ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED, AS SET FORTH IN AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE COMPANY AND THE ORIGINAL HOLDER OF THESE SECURITIES, A
COPY OF WHICH MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE COMPANY’S PRINCIPAL
OFFICE. SUCH LOCK-UP PERIOD IS BINDING ON TRANSFEREES OF THESE
SECURITIES.

(d) Without in any way limiting the representations and warranties set forth in Section 4
above, the Investor further agrees not to make any disposition of all or any portion of this instrument or
the underlying securities unless and until the transferee has agreed in writing for the benefit of the
Company to make the representations and warranties set out in Section 4 and the undertaking set out in
Section 5(a) and:

@) There is then in effect a registration statement under the Securities Act covering
such proposed disposition and such disposition is made in accordance with such registration statement; or

(ii) The Investor shall have notified the Company of the proposed disposition and
shall have furnished the Company with a detailed statement of the circumstances surrounding the
proposed disposition and, if reasonably requested by the Company, the Investor shall have furnished the
Company with an opinion of counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Company that such disposition will
not require registration of such shares under the Securities Act.

(e) The Investor agrees that it shall not make any disposition of this instrument or any
underlying securities to any of the Company’s competitors, as determined by the Company in good faith.

(e) The Investor understands and agrees that the Company will place the legend set forth
below or a similar legend on any book entry or other forms of notation evidencing this Crowd Safe and
any certificates evidencing the underlying securities, together with any other legends that may be required



by state or federal securities laws, the Company’s charter or bylaws, any other agreement between the
Investor and the Company or any agreement between the Investor and any third party:

THIS INSTRUMENT HAS BEEN ISSUED PURSUANT TO SECTION 4(A)(6) OF
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS AMENDED (THE “SECURITIES ACT”), AND
NEITHER IT NOR ANY SECURITIES ISSUABLE PURSUANT HERETO HAVE
BEEN REGISTERED UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT OR THE SECURITIES LAWS
OF ANY STATE. THESE SECURITIES MAY NOT BE OFFERED, SOLD OR
OTHERWISE TRANSFERRED, PLEDGED OR HYPOTHECATED EXCEPT AS
PERMITTED BY RULE 501 OF REGULATION CROWDFUNDING UNDER THE
SECURITIES ACT AND APPLICABLE STATE SECURITIES LAWS OR
PURSUANT TO AN EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT OR EXEMPTION
THEREFROM.

6. Miscellaneous

(a) The Investor agrees to take any and all actions determined in good faith by the
Company’s board of directors to be advisable to reorganize this instrument and any shares of Capital
Stock issued pursuant to the terms of this instrument into a special purpose vehicle or other entity
designed to aggregate the interests of holders of Crowd Safes.

(b) Any provision of this instrument may be amended, waived or modified only upon the
written consent of the Company and the Investor.

© Any notice required or permitted by this instrument will be deemed sufficient when
delivered personally or by overnight courier or sent by email to the relevant address listed on the
signature page, or 48 hours after being deposited in the U.S. mail as certified or registered mail with
postage prepaid, addressed to the party to be notified at such party’s address listed on the signature page,
as subsequently modified by written notice.

(d) The Investor is not entitled, as a holder of this instrument, to vote or receive dividends or
be deemed the holder of Capital Stock for any purpose, nor will anything contained herein be construed to
confer on the Investor, as such, any of the rights of a stockholder of the Company or any right to vote for
the election of directors or upon any matter submitted to stockholders at any meeting thereof, or to give or
withhold consent to any corporate action or to receive notice of meetings, or to receive subscription rights
or otherwise until shares have been issued upon the terms described herein.

(e) Neither this instrument nor the rights contained herein may be assigned, by operation of
law or otherwise, by either party without the prior written consent of the other; provided, however, that
this instrument and/or the rights contained herein may be assigned without the Company’s consent by the
Investor to any other entity who directly or indirectly, controls, is controlled by or is under common
control with the Investor, including, without limitation, any general partner, managing member, officer or
director of the Investor, or any venture capital fund now or hereafter existing which is controlled by one
or more general partners or managing members of, or shares the same management company with, the
Investor; and provided, further, that the Company may assign this instrument in whole, without the
consent of the Investor, in connection with a reincorporation to change the Company’s domicile.

® In the event any one or more of the terms or provisions of this instrument is for any
reason held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, in whole o<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>